CONG TY CO PHAN CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM
XAY DUNG VA GIAO THONG BINH DUONG Poc Lap — Ty Do —Hanh Phic
BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION &CIVIL THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence - Freedom — Happiness

TPHCM, ng(iy.ZA.. thang 01 nam 2026

CONG BO THONG TIN
INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

Kinh giti: - Uy ban Chimg khoan Nha nudc
- So giao dich chirng khodan TPHCM
To: - The State Securities Commission;
- Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange.

1. Tén 16 chire: CONG TY CP XAY DUNG & GIAO THONG BINH DUONG
Name of organization: BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL. ENGINEERING JOINT
STOCK COMPANY
- Ma chung khoan/Stock code: BCE

- Dia chi/Address: L6 G, duong Pong Khoi, phuong Hoa Pha, TP Thu Dau Mot, tinh
Binh Duong

- Dién thoai/ Telephone: 0274.2220888

- Ngudi thue hién cdng bd thong tin/ Spokesman: Ong/Mr. Nguyén Kim Tién
2. Noi dung thong tin cong bd/ Content of disclosure:

Bio céo tai chinh quy 4 nam 2025 cua Cong ty C6 phin Xdy dung & Giao thong Binh
Dwong./ The 4" Quarter 2025 Financial Statements of Binh Duong Construction & Civil
Engineering Joint Stock Company.
3. Thong tin ndy da duge cong bd trén trang thong tin dién tr cua cong ty vao ngay
AA../01/2026 tai dudng dan/ This information was disclosed in the folder Corporate
Announcement of section Investor Center on the Company's website on January24 2026 at :
hrep:/www, becamexbce.com.vn/tin-tuc/tin-cong-ty
Chuing t6i xin cam két cac thong tin cong bo trén day 1a ding sy thit va hoan toan chiu trach
nhiém trude phap luat vé ndi dung cic thong tin da cong bd/ We hereby certify that the
information provided is true and correct and we bear the full responsibility to the law.

o e A ol Dai dién to chire
Tai lieu dinh kem/ Attached document:
- BCTC quy 4.2025/ The 4"
Quarrer 2023 Financial Statements.
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Kic thyre boi: VNPT SmartC

CAN POI KE TOAN
Tai ngay 31 thang 12 nam 2025

Don vi tinh: Déng

CHi TIEU Ma Tn’fl:‘::t $6 cudi ky s diu niim
TAI SAN
A.TAT SAN NGAN HAN (100) = 110+120-+130+140+150 100 2.455.574.099.480 565.087.795.656
LTién va cdc khoiin tuong duong tién 110 307.293.442.488 79.118.830.572
1.Tién 111 [v.01 304.793.442.488 78.118.830.572
2.Cac khoan twong dwong tién 112 2.500.000.000 1.000.000.000
I1. Cic khodn ddu tu tai chinh ngin han 120 [v.02 0 5.000.000.000
1.Chimg khoan kinh doanh 121
2.Duy phong gidm gia chirng khodn kinh doanh 122
3.Piu tw ndm giit dén ngay déo han 123 5.000.000.000
II1.Céc khoan phii thu ngin han 130 532.990.036.191 416.630.061.496
1.Phai thu ngan han ciia khach hang 131 [V.03 176.228.855.684 381.719.085.055
2.Tra trwée cho ngudi ban ngén han 132 V.04 29.642.383.038 2.504.785.821
3.Phai thu néi bd ngén han 133
4.Phai thu theo tién dg k& hoach hop déng xay dung 134
5.Phai thu vé cho vay ngén han 135 i
6.Cac khoan phai thu khic o 136 |V.05 329.545.155.022 34.832.548.173
7. Dy phéng phai thu ngén han kh6 doi 137 (2.426.357.553) (2.426.357.553)
8.Tai san thiéu chor xir 1§ 139
IV.Hang tbn kho 140 1.476.152.720.896 46.874.453.548
1.Hang tdn kho 141 |V.06 1.476.152.720.896 46.874.453.548
2.Dy phong giam gia hang tdn kho 149
V.Tai sin ngin han khac 150 139.137.899.905 17.464.450.040
1.Chi phi tra trude ngén han 151 |V.07 923.252.506 221.757.579
2. Thué GTGT duge khéu trir 152 |V.08 138.214.647.399 16.120.969.897
3.Thué vi céc khoan khéc phai thu Nha nudc 153 |V.09 1.121.722.564
4.Giao dich mua ban lai tr4i phiéu Chinh Phu 154
3.Tai san ngén han khéc 155 |V.10
B. TAI SAN DAI HAN (200=210+220+240+250+260) 200 81.755.167.223 138.953.235.697
I.Cic khodn phdi thu dai han 210 16.500.000 48.480.540.970
1.Phai thu dai han ctia khach hang - 211 48.167.700.970
2.Tra trudce cho ngudi ban dai han 212
3.Vén kinh doanh & don vi trire thudc 213
4.Phai thu ndi b dai han 214
5.Phai thu vé cho vay dai han 215
6.Phai thu dai han khéc 216 16.500.000 312.840.000
7.Dy phong phai thu dai han kho doi 219
11.Tai san ¢b djnh 220 23.566.813.238 24.496.207.630
1.TSCP hitu hinh 221 [v.1l 10.816.580.309 11.036.668.129
+ Nguyén gia 222 53.580.121.458 52.489.340.526
+ Gié tri hao mon iy ké 223 (42.763.541.149) (41.452.672.397)
2.TSCP thué tai chinh 224
+ Nguyén gid 225
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Thuyét

CHI TIEU ME | S6 cudi ky S6 dAu nim
+ Gié trj hao mon liy ké 226
3.TSCP v6 hinh 227 |v.11 12.750,232.929 13.459.539.501
+ Nguyén gid 228 17.648.555.385 17.648.555.385
+ Gi4 trj hao mon liy ké 229 (4.898.322.456) (4.189.015.884)
TI1.B4t dong sin diu tw 230 21.172.496.460 21.679.472.460
1.Nguyén gia 231 22.186.448.460 22.186.448.460
2.Gi4 tri hao mon ldy ké 232 (1.013.952.000) (506.976.000)
IV.Tai san dé dang dai han 240 286.000.000 0
1.Chi phi sén xut, kinh doanh d& dang dai han 241
2.Chi phi xay dung co ban d& dang 242 286.000.000
V. Cic khodn déu tur tai chinh dai han 250 33.684.994.185 41.042.795.385
1.Piu tu vdo cong fy con 251 50.000.000.000 50.000.000.000
2.PAu tu vio cdng ty lién két, lién doanh 252
3.Piu tu gbp von vao don vi khéc 253 [v.12
4.Dy phong déu tu tai chinh dai han 254 (16.315.005.815) (8.957.204.615)
5.Pau tu ndm, gitr dén ngdy d4o han 255
VI.Tai sdn ¢ dinh khic 260 3.028.363.340 3.254.219.252
1.Chi phi tra trudc dai han 261 |V.13 3.028.363.340 3.254.219.252
2.Tai san thué thu nhip hofin lai 262
3.Thiét bi, vat tu, phu timg thay thé dai han 263
4.T4i san dai han khéc 268 [V.14
TONG CQONG TAI SAN (270 = 100 + 200) 270 2.537.329.266.703 704.041.031.353
NGUON VON
A.NOQ PHAI TRA (300 = 310 + 320) 300 2.060.591.240.914 316.395.537.121
LNQ NGAN HAN 310 1.469.928.183.083 316.395.537.121
1.Phai tra ngudi ban ngén han 31 [v.is 1.069.992.852.501 121.213.457.361
2 Ngudi mua tra tién truée ngén han 312 [v.16 319.821.507.415 77.057.251.697
3.Thué va céc khoén ndp nha nude 313 [v.17 25.102.605.194 79.388.295
4 Phéi tra ngudi lao dong 314 |Vv.18 12.341.285.834 1.321.229.557
5.Chi phi phéi tra ngéin han 315 [V.19 11.184.170.517 18.529.379.355
6.Phai tra ndi bé ngén han 316
7.Phai tra theo tién do ké hoach hop dong x4y dung 317
8.Doanh thu chira thuc hién ngén han 318
9.Phai tra ngén han khic 319 [v.20 1.606.459.691 3.543.559.661
10.Vay va ng thué tai chinh ngén han 320 [v.21 24.816.056.066 81.540.100.468
11.Dy phong phai tra ngén han 321 [v.22 5.036.815.219 11.028.985.334
12.Quy khen thuéng & phic loi 322 |v.23 26.340.646 2.082.185.393
13.Qu¥ binh én gia I = 1
14.Giao dich mua ban lai trai phiéu Chinh phu 324
IL.NQ DAI HAN ] 330 590.663.057.831 0
1.Phai tra dai han nguoi ban dai han 331
2.Ngudi mua tra tién trude dai han 332
3.Chi phi phai tra dai han 333
4.Phai tra ndi b vé von kinh doanh 334
5.Phai tra dai han ndi bg dai han 335
6.Doanh thu chua thye hién dai han 336 |V.24
7.Phéi tra dai han khéc 337
8.Vay va ng thué tai chinh dai han 338 590.663.057.831
9.Tréi phiéu chuyén déi 339
10.C6 phiéu wu dai 340




A
CHi TIEU M3 Tﬁ;‘::t $6 cudi ky §6 aAu nim
11.Thué thu nhap hoan lai phai tra 341 |
12.Dy phong phai tra dai han 342
13.Quy phit trién khoa hoc va cong nghé 343
B.NGUON VON CHU SO HU'U (400 = 410 + 430) 400 476.738.025.789 387.645.494.232
L.Vén chii s6 hiru 410 476.738.025.789 387.645.494.232
1. Vén g6p ciia chii s¢ hiru 411 [vas 350.000.000.000 350.000.000.000
- C6 phiéu phé théng c6 quyén biéu quyét 41la 350.000.000.000 350.000.000.000
- C6 phiéu wu dai 411b
2.Thing du von cd phin 412 156.705.545 156.705.545
3.Quyén chon chuyén déi trai phiéu 413
4.Vén khéc ciia cht so hir 414 [V.25
5.C8 phiéu quy 415
6.Chénh léch dénh gi lai tai san 416
7.Chénh léch ty gia hdi doai 417
8.Quy d&u tr phat trién 418 (V.26 25.199.565.611 23.363.244.922
9.Qity hd tré sip xép doanh nghiép 419
10.Quy khéc thuge von chit s hitu 420
11.Lgi nhuén sau thué chwa phin phéi 421 101.381.754.633 14.125.543.765
-LNST chica phén phéi liiy ké dén cubi ky trude 421a 197.566.938 (60.763.196.724)
-LNST chea phin phéi ky néy 121b 101.184.187.695 74.888.740.489
12.Ngudn vén diu nr XDCB 422
I1.Ngudn kinh phi, quy khéc 430
2.Ngudn kinh phi 43]
3.Ngubn kinh phi di hinh thanh TSCD 432
TONG CONG NGUON VON (440 = 300 + 400) 440 2.537.329.266.703 704.041.031.353

LAP BIEU

Virong Nguyén Thanh Hiu
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o CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG & GIAO THONG BINH DUONG
B .=,ﬁ L& G Pudng Dong Khéi, Phudng Binh Duong, Thanh phé H5 Chi Minh

c% Dién thogi: 0274 - 2220888

= Website: becamexbce.com.vn

email: info@becamexbce.com.vn

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH

Quy IV Nam 2025
Dom vi tinh: d(:ing
o uil Qug IV nim 2025 Liiy ké tir diu uf‘irn dén cubi quy
Chi tiéu ' nay
S0 |minh = 5 = =
Ky nay Ky trude Nam nay Niam trude
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

1. Doanh Thu ban hang va cung cdp dich vy 01 |V1.28 561.287.424.493 |  257.747.057.078 |  864.111.005.927 282.843.872.702
2. Céc khoan gidm frir doanh thu 02 5.086.969.722 5.086.969.722
3. Doanh thu thuén vé BH va cung cép DV (10 = 01-0310 561.287.424.493 |  252.660.087.356 | 864.111.005.927 277.756.902,980
4, Gia vén hang ban 11 V129 422.339.669.435 |  137.783.520.254 |  700.736.862.278 168.614.031.866
5. Lgi nhuan gop vé BH va cung cip DV (20 =10-11) |20 138.947.755.058 |  114.876.567.102 | 163.374.143.649 109.142.871.114
6. Doanh thu hoat déng tai chinh 21 |VI.30 34.641.407 134.169.589 179.949.810 232.394.625
7. Chi phi tai chinh 22 |vL3l 4.188.566.609 3.043.926.057 9.604.805.493 8.790.947.278

+ Trong d6 : lai tién vay 23 1.226.085.105 1.228.396.087 2.247.004.293 4.295.108.715
8. Phin i hojc 13 trong cong ty lién doanh, lign két |24
8. Chi phi ban hang 24
9. Chi phi quan ly doanh nghiép 25 |V1.27 15.515.793.435 8.437.353.585 35.292.296.177 23.335.838.123
10. Lgi nhugn thuin tir hoat déng kinh doanh

[30=20+(21-22) - (24 +25) ] 30 119.278.036.421 |  103.529.457.049 | 118.656.991.789 77.248.480.338

11. Thu nhap khéc 3l [vL34 1.899.223.638 422.747.647 8.177.881.722 3.342.711.891 |
12. Chi phi khéc 32 8.631.002 565.008.000 266.825.351 3.201.615.237
13. Lgi nhufin khac (40 = 31 -32) 40 1.890.592.636 (142.260.353) 7.911.056.371 141.096.654
14.Téng loi nhudn ké todn trude thué (50 =30 +40) |50 121.168.629.057 |  103.387.196.696 | 126.568.048.160 77.389.576.992
15. Chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh 51 |VL35 24.144.145.456 2.500.836.503 25.383.860.465 2.500.836.503
16. Chi phi thué TNDN hodn lai 52
17. Loi nhudn sau thué TNDN (60 = 50 - 51- 52) 60 97.024.483.601 |  100.886.360.193 | 101.184.187.695 74.888.740.489

18. Li co ban trén cb phiéu

2.024

2,110

LAP BIEU
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CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG & GIAO THONG BINH DUONG
= L6 G Dudng Ddng Khéi, Phudng Binh Duong, Thanh phd Hb Chi Minh

- Dién thogi: 0274 - 2220888
Website: becamexbce.com.vn

email; info@becamexbee.com.vn

o

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE

(Theo phwong phép gidn tiép)
Dén ngay 31 théng 12 nim 2025

Don vi tinh: VND

Mi  Thuyét

CHI TIEU s6  minh Nim nay Niim trude
Liru chuyén tién tir hoat déng kinh doanh
Lgi nhugn tricée thué 01 126.568.048.160 77.389.576.992
Diéu chinh cho cic khodin:
Khéu hao tai san c6 dinh va bat dong san déu tu 02 V.7,V8 1.150.370.392 2.479.915.358
Ciéc khoan du phong 03 V.17 1.365.631.085 9.475.766.368
Lai, 15 chénh léch ty gia héi doai do danh gia lai
céic khoan muyc tién & ¢6 gée ngoai té 04 - -
Lai, 16 tir hoat dong dau tr 05 V14, VL6 (103.235.613) (200.195.503)
Chi phi ldi vay 06 2.261.051.606 4.295.108.715
Céc khoan diéu chinh khéc 07 i =
Lgi nhudn tie hoat dong kinh doanh
trude thay déi vén luu dong 08 131.241.865.630 93.440.171.930
Téng, giam cac khodn phdi thu 09 (188.867.888.663) 1.374.342.490
Téang, giam hang tbn kho 10 (1.429.278.267.348) 294.955.763
Tang, giam cac khoan phai tra 11 1.192.669.554.241 (18.365.940.403)
Tang, gidm chi phi tra truée 12 (475.639.015) (42.790.285)
Téng, giam chimg khodn kinh doanh 13 - -
Tién lai vay da tra 14 (2.261.051.606) (4.629.962.691)
Thué thu nhép doanh nghiép di ndp 15 V.2 - 5
Tién thu khac tir hoat déng kinh doanh 16 . .

f

Tién chi khac cho hoat déng kinh doanh % B (3.750.910.000) (1.142.470.000)
Luu chuyén tién thuin tir hoat @png kinh doanh 20 (300.722.336.761) 70.928.306.804
Laru chuyén tidn tir hoat ddng diu tw
Tién chi dé mua sdm, xay dung tai san cb dinh va
céc tai san dai han khac 21 V.7 - (291.684.974)
Tién thu tir thanh 1y, nhwong ban tai sin cb dinh va
cdc tai san dai han khac 22 -
Tién chi cho vay, mua cac cing cu ng cua
don vi khic 23 5.000.000.000 (5.000.000.000)
Tién thu hdi cho vay, ban lai cic céng cu ng cua
don vi khéc 24 - -
Tién chi ddu tir gép vén vao don vi khac 25 = (1.108.740.403)
Tién thu hdi du tw gép vén vao don vi khéc 26 - -
Tién thu 13i cho vay, cb tire va loi nhufn duogc chia 27 V14 103.235.613 81.636.599
Luweu chuyén tién thuin ti hoat déng ddu tir 30 5.103.235.613 (6.318.788.778)
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B= CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG & GIAO THONG BINH DUONG
C = — L0 G Dudng Déng Khéi, Phudng Binh Duong, Thanh phé H3 Chi Minh
= = Dién thogi: 0274 - 2220888

Bio cdo luu chuyén tién & (1iép theo)

M3  Thuyét
CHI TIEU s  minh Nim nay Nim truge

1. Luu chuyén tién tir hoat déng tai chinh

1. Tién thu tir phat hanh ¢é phiéu, nhén vén gop cta
chi s& hitu 31 -
2. Tién trd lai vén gop cho cac chu s& hitu, mua lai

cd phiéu ciia doanh nghiép da phat hanh 32 - -
3. Tién thu tir di vay 33 V.16 615.479.113.897 104.603.751.688
4. Tién tra no gbe vay 4 V.6 (81.540.100.468) (125.671.905.571)
5. Tién tra ng gbc thué tii chinh 35 - -
6. Cd tirc, loi nhufin d4 tra cho chi s& hiru 36 V.15, V.19 (10.145.300.365) (32.597.550)
Luu chuyén tién thuan tir hoat djng téi chinh 40 523.793.713.064 (21.100.751.433)
Luu chuyén tién thuén trong ky 50 228.174.611.916 43.508.766.593
Tién va twong dwong tidn diu ky 60 Vi 79.118.830.572 35.610.063.979
Anh huémg cia thay déi ty gid héi dodi quy déi ngoai té 61 5 =
Tién va twong duong tién cubi nim 70 V1 307.293.442.488 79.118.830.572

LAP BIEU

Viwong Nguyén Thanh Hau




. . 2 Ky bai: ggréGT;l'I\é co P%AN];(I?S\I%WG &
CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG & GIAO THONG BiNH DUONG Bl hosotiecmbbestoniyn
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH Wb Ger ok L R

QUY IV/2025

BANG THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
QUY IV NAM 2025

I. DAC DPIEM HOAT DONG
1.  Hinh thirc s& hiru von
Cong ty ¢ phin xdy dung va giao théng Binh Duong (sau day goi tht 1a “Cong ty”) la cong ty cd phén.
2. Linh vire kinh doanh
Linh vuc kinh doanh cua Céng ty 1a xdy dung va kinh doanh thuong mai.
3.  Nganh nghé kinh doanh
- Xay dung nha dé &
- Xay dung cong trinh dudng b
- Lép dat he théng dién
- Chuén bi mit bang
- San xudt cic cAu kién kim loai
- Lap dat hé théng xay dung khéc
- Bén bubn vit lidu, thiét bi lé'ip dat khéac trong x8y dung
- Kinh doanh bat dong san, quyén sir dung dat thudc chii s hiru, chi st dung hodc di thué
- Hoat ddng kién tric va tu vin k¥ thudt co lién quan
- Hoat dong dich vu tai chinh khac chua dugc phén vao diu (trir bao hiém va hoat déng quy huru tri)
- San xuit vat liéu xdy dung tir dit sét
- Hoat dong thiét ké chuyén dung
- San xuit san phim tir plastic.
- Vén tai hang héa bang dudng bd
- Stra chira, bao dudng 6 t6 va xe ¢4 dong co khéc
- Xay dung cong trinh k¥ thuat dan dung khac
- Cho thué xe c6 dong co
- Sira chira, bao dudng miy mac, thiét bi
- Ban budn néng, 1dm san nguyén ligu (trir gd, tre, mra) va dong vt séng
- Dich vu canh quan

- Dich vu trung gian cho hoat déng bit dong san (trir dinh gid bét ddng san, trir cac dich vu bd tro tu phép, bao
gom dich vu gidm dinh tu phép, dich vu thira phat lai, dich vu dAu gi4 tai san, dich vu cong chirng, dich vu
clia quan tai vién)

- Hoat dong bat dong san khc trén co s¢ phi hodic hop déng (trir dinh gia bt dong san, trir céc dich vu bb trg
tu phédp, bao gom dich vy gidm dinh tu phéap, dich vu thira phat lai, dich vu déu gia tai san, dich vy céng
chirng, dich vu ctia quén tai vién)

4.  Chuky sdn xuit, kinh doanh théng thuong

Chu ky séan xuét kinh doanh thong thuong cua Cong ty khong qua 12 thang.
5. Tuyén bb vé kha ning so sdnh thong tin trén Bdo cdo tai chinh

Cac sb liéu twong tmg ctia ky trudc so sanh duge véi s6 lidu cia ky nay.

6. Nhén vién

TCQTTGD26010004



CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG & GIAO THONG BiNH DUONG
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
QUY IV/2025

[

I11.

Iv.

Tai ngay két thic ky ké toan Céng ty ¢6 384 nhin vién dang 1am viéc (s6 dAu nim 12 97 nhan vién).
NAM TAI CHINH, PON VI TIEN TE SU'DUNG TRONG KE TOAN

Nim tai chinh

Ném tai chinh ciia Cong ty bat dau tir ngdy 01 thang 01 va két thic vio ngdy 31 thang 12 hang nim.
Don vi tién t¢ sir dung trong ké todn

Don vi tién t& sir dung trong ké toén 12 Pdng Viét Nam (VND) do phén 16n cac nghiép vu duoc thye hién
bing don vi tién t& VND.

CHUAN MU'C VA CHE DQ KE TOAN AP DUNG
Ché d¢ ké to4n 4p dung

Coéng ty 4p dung cac Chuan muyc Ké toan Viét Nam, Ché do Ké toan doanh ng}nep Viét Nam duoc ban
hanh theo Théng tu s6 200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22 thang 12 nim 2014 va céc théng tu huéng dan thue
hién chuén myc ké toan ctia Bd Tai chinh trong viéc lap va trinh bay Béo cdo tai chinh giita nién d.

Tuyén bo vé viéc tuin thi chuén mue ké toan va ché db ké toan

Ban Téng Giam déc ddm bao d tuan thu yéu ciu cia cac Chuén muc Ké toan Viét Nam, Ché do Ké
todn doanh nghi€p Viét Nam duogc ban hanh theo Thong tur s6 200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22 thang 12 ndm
2014 ciing nhu céc thong tw huéng dan thye hién chudn muc ké toén ctia B6 Tai chinh trong viéc ldp va
trinh bay Bdo céo tai chinh giira nién do.

CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN AP DUNG

Co sé 1dp Bdo cdo tai chinh

Béo céo tai chinh duogc 13p trén co s& ké toan don tich (trir céc thong tin lién quan dén c4c ludng tién).
Tién va cic khodn twong dwong tién

Tién bao gom tién mat va tién gui ngdn hang khong ky han. Cac khoan twong duong tién 1a cac khoan diu
tr ngan han c6 thoi han thu hoi khong qua 3 thang ké tir ngdy déu tu, c6 kha nang chuyen do6i dé dang
thinh mot lrong tién xéc dinh va khdng c6 rii ro trong vide chuyén dbi thanh tién tai thoi diém bao céo.

Cic khoén dAu tu tii chinh

Céc khoan dAu tir tai chinh cua Cong ty chi co dau tr vao cong cy von ciia don vi khéc. Dau tur vao céng
cu von ctia don vi khéc bao gdm céc khoan dau tu céng cu von nhung Cong ty khong co quyén kiém soét,
dong kiém soét hodc c6 anh huéng déng ké di vai bén duge dau tu,

Céc khoan ddu tu vao cong cu vén cia don vi khac dugc ghi nhén ban dau theo gia gbe, bao gdbm gia mua
hoic khoan gép vén cong cac chi phi tryc tiép lién quan dén hoat dong déu tu. C6 tirc va loi nhudn cia cac
ky trude khi khoan dau tw dwge mua duge hach toan giam gid trj ciia chinh khoan dau tr d6. C6 tic va loi
nhuén cua cdce ky sau khi khodn dau tu duge mua duge ghi nhin doanh thu. Co tire dwgc nhéin bing cd
phiéu chi duge theo ddi sé lugng cd phiéu ting thém, khong ghi nhan gié tri cd phiéu nhan duge.

Du phong tbn thit cho cac khoan dhu tr vao cong cu vén ctia don vi khac duoc trich 1dp nhu sau:
o Dbi véi khoan dau tw vao cb phleu niém yét hoic gia tri hop 1y khoin dau tu duoc x4c dinh tin cdy,
viéc lap du phong dya trén gia tri thi trudmg cta cb phiéu.

o Ddi véi khoan dau tw khong xéc dinh duge gid tri hop 1y tai thoi diém bao céo, viée lap du phong duoc
thire hién cédn cr vao khoan 16 ctia bén dugc dau tr voi mire trich lap bang chénh 1¢ch gwa von gop
thue te cua céc bén tai don vi khic va vén cht s¢ hiru thure ¢6 nhan véi ty 1€ gop vén cia Céng ty so
voi tcng s6 vbn gop thye té cia céc bén tai don vi khac.

Tang, giam s6 dur phong ton thét diu tu vao cong cu von ciia don vi khac can phai trich 1ap tai ngay két
thic ky ké toan dwoc ghi nhén vao chi phi tai chinh.

Cac khodn phai thu

Cac khoan ng phai thu dugc trinh bay theo gi4 trj ghi s6 trir di cac khoan du phong phai thu khé doi.
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Viéc phén loai cac khoan phai thu 13 phai thu khach hang va phai thu khac dwoc thue hién theo nguyén tic

sau:

e Phai thu clia khach hang phan anh céc khoan phai thu mang tinh chat thuong mai phét sinh tir giao
dich c6 tinh chét mua — ban giita Cong ty va ngudi mua la don vi doe lap véi Cong ty.

* Phai thu khéc phan 4nh céc khoén phai thu khong cé tinh thuong mai, khong lién quan dén giao dich
mua — ban.
Dur phong phai thu khé doi duoc lép cho timg khoan ng phai thu khé doi can cir vao tudi ng qua han cta
cac khoan ng hodc dy kién mirc ton thit c6 thé xay ra, cy thé nhu sau:
e Déivéing phai thu qué han thanh toan:
- 30% gié tri d6i v&i khoan ng phai thu qué han tir trén 06 thang dén dudi 01 nim.
- 50% gi4 tri dbi v6i khoan ng phai thu qué han tir 01 nam dén du6i 02 nam.
- 70% gia tri dbi v6i khoan ng phai thu qué han tir 02 nam dén dudi 03 nam.
- 100% gi4 tri d6i v6i khoan no phai thu qué han tir 03 nim tré 1én.
o f)m v&i ng phai thu chwa qué han thanh todn nhung khé c6 kha nang thu hdi: cin it vao du kién murc
ton that 4é 14p du phong.

Ting, giam sb du du phong ng phai thu khé doi cin phdi trich lap tai ngay két thuc ky ké toén duoc ghi
nhén vao chi phi quan Iy doanh nghiép.

5.  Hang ton kho
Hang tén kho duoc ghi nhan theo gid thip hon giita gi4 g va gid tri thuin c6 thé thuc hién duge.

Gia gbc hang ton kho dwoc xéc dinh nhu sau:

» Nguyén vét liu va cong cu, dung cu: bao gom chi phi mua va cac chi phi lién quan truc tiép khéc phat
sinh dé c6 dugc hang t6n kho & dia diém va trang thai hién tai.

e  Chi phi san xuét kinh doanh dé dang:
- Xay dung du an bat dong san: bao gbm chi phi xay dung, 1 vay va cac chi phi co lién quan truc
tiép khac.
- San xult san phim: bao gdm chi phi nguyén vat liéu chinh, chi phi nhan céng va cac chi phi cé lién
quan tryc tiép khac.
Gia xuét kho dugc tinh theo phuong phép binh quan gia quyén va dugce hach toan theo phuong phép ké
khai thuong xuyén.

Gi tri thudn c6 thé thyc hién dugc 1a gid ban woe tinh cia hing ton kho trong ky sén xut, kinh doanh binh
thudng trir chi phi wéc tinh dé hoan thanh va chi phi wée tinh cAn thiét cho viée ticu thy ching.

Dy phong gidm gid hang tén kho dugc lap cho tung maét hang ton kho c6 gia gbc 16m hon gia tri thudn c6
thé thuc hién dugc. Téng, gidm ) du du phong gidm gia hing ton kho cAn phai trich lap tai ngay két thuc
ky ké toan duoc ghi nhan vao gid vén hang bén.

6.  Chi phi tra trude

Chi phi tra truéce bao gom cac chi phi thue té da phat sinh nhung c6 lién quan dén két qua hoat dong sén
xuat kinh doanh cta nhiéu ky ké toan. Chi phi tra trude ciia Cong ty bao gdm cac chi phi sau;

Cong cuy, dung cu

Céc cong cu, dung cu da dua vao sir dung duge phén b6 vao chi phi theo phuong phap dudng thing véi
thoi gian phan b khéng qua 02 nim.

Chi phi sira chira

Chi phi stra chita tai san phét sinh m6t lan c6 gié trj 16n duoc phan bd vao chi phi theo phuong phap duong
thing khong qua 12 thang.

Tién thué dét

Tlen thué dat tra trude thé hién khoan tién thué dit da tra cho phan @At Cong ty dang sir dung. Tién t’hnf‘ -
ERe

dét duoc phéan bd theo thoi han thué qui dinh trén hop dong thué dit.
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Cic chi phi tra truede khic

Céc chi phi tra trurée khac duge phin bé vao chi phi theo phuong phap duong thing véi thdi gian phin bd
khong qua 01 nam.

7.  Taisan thué hoat dong

Thué tai san dugc phan loai 13 thué hoat dong néu phan 16m rai ro va loi ich gin lién véi quyen s¢ hitu tai
san thude vé nguorl cho thué. Chi phi thué hoat dong dugce phan dnh vao chi phi theo phuong phap dudng
thing cho sudt thoi han thué tai san, khong phu thude vao phuong thirc thanh toén tién thué.

8. Tai sin ¢6 dinh hitu hinh

Tai san cb dinh hiru hinh duge thé hién theo nguyén gi4 trir hao mon liy ké. Nguyén gié tai sdn ¢b dinh
hitu hinh bao gém toan b céc chi phl ma Cong ty phai bé ra dé ¢6 duoge tai san ¢b dinh tinh dén thoi diém
dwa tai san d6 vao trang thai san sang sur dung. Cac chi phi phat sinh sau ghi nhén ban diu chi dwoc ghi
tdng nguyén glé tai san c6 dinh néu céc chi phi nay chéc chan lam tang loi ich kinh té trong twong lai do
sir dung tai san d6. C4c chi phi phat sinh khong théa mén diéu kién trén duoc ghi nhan 14 chi phi san xuét,

kinh doanh trong ky.

Khi tai san c¢6 dinh hiru hinh dwoc ban hay thanh Iy, nguyén gié va gia tri hao mon lily ké dugc x6a sb va
13, 16 phét sinh do thanh 1y dugc ghi nhan vao thu nhap hay chi phi trong ky.

Tai sdn cb dinh hiru hinh dugc khiu hao theo phuong phdp dudmg thang dua trén thoi gian hiru dung uée
tinh. S6 nam khau hao ciia céc loai tai san ¢é dinh hitu hinh nhu sau:

Loai tai sén c6 dinh Sb nam
Nha cira, vét kién triic 0525
May méc va thiét bi 05 - 08
Phuong tién vén tai, truyén dén 06-10
Thiét bi, dung cu quan ly 05
Tai san c6 dinh hiru hinh khac 04 -05

9.  Taisin cb dinh vé hinh
Tai san c6 dinh v6 hinh dwoc thé hién theo nguyén gia trir hao mon liy ké.
Nguyén gia tai san cb dinh v6 hinh bao gom toan bd cac chi phi ma Céng ty phai bo ra dé co duge tai san
cd dinh tinh dén thoi diém dua tai san d6 vao trang thai san sang st dung. Chi ph1 lién quan dén tai san ¢

dinh v6 hinh phét sinh sau khi ghl nhén ban dau duoc ghi nhan 14 chi phi san xuét, kinh doanh lrong ky trir
khi céc chi phi nay gén lién véi mot tai san cb dinh v6 hinh cu thé va lam tang loi ich kinh té tir c4c tai san

nay.

Khi tai san c6 dinh v6 hinh dugc ban hay thanh 1y, nguyén gid va gid tri hao mon liy ké duoc x6a sé va
11, 16 phét sinh do thanh ly dugce ghi nhén vao thu nhdp hay chi phi trong ky.

Téi sén ¢b dinh v6 hinh ctia Céng ty bao gdm:

Quyén sir dung dét

Quyén sir dung dét 1 toan bé cac chi phi thuc té Cong ty da chi ra dé c6 quyén sir dung dit.

Quyén sir dung dét cua Cong ty duoc Nha nuoce giao co thu tién sir dung dat dugc khiu hao theo phuong
phap duodng thang dua trén thoi gian giao dat (49 nam).

Chuwong trinh phf;n mém

Chi ph1 lién quan dén cac chuong trinh phin mém may tinh khdng phai la mot bd phan gan két véi phin
cimg c6 lién quan dugc von hod. Nguyén gia cua phin mém méy tinh la toan bg cdc chi phi ma Cong ty
da chi ra tinh dén thoi diém dua phian mém vao sir dung. Phidn mém may tinh duoc khiu hao theo phwong
phép duomg thing trong 03 nam.

10. Céc khodn ng phai tra va chi phi phai tra

Céc khoan ng phai tra va chi phi phai tra duge ghi nhin cho sb tién phai tra trong tuong lai lién quan den
hang héa va dich vu di nhan dugc. Chi phi phéi tra dugc ghi nhén dya trén cac ude tinh hop 1y vé sb tién
phai tra.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

Viée phan loai cac khoan phai tra 1a phai trd ngudi ban, chi phi phai tra va phai trd khic duge thuc hign

theo nguyén tac sau:

e Phai trd ngudi ban phan anh céc khoan phai trd mang tinh chit thwong mai phét sinh tir giao dich mua
hang hoa, dich vy, tai san va nguoi ban 13 don vi ddc 1dp vdi Cong ty.

*  Chi phi phai tra phan énh céac khoan phai tra cho hang héa, dich vu da nhin dugc tir ngudi ban hoac
da cung cap cho ngudi mua nhung chua chi tra do chua ¢6 héa don hodc chua du hd so, tai liéu ke
todn va céc khodn phai tra cho ngudi lao dong vé tién luong nghi phép, cac khoan chi phi san xudt,
kinh doanh phadi trich trudc.

e Phai tra khic phan 4nh cdc khoan phai tra khong cé tinh thuong mai, khéng lién quan dén giao dich
mua, ban, cung cip hang hoa dich vu.

Céc khoan ng phai tra va chi phi phai tra dugc phén loai ngin han vi dai han trén Bang cin dbi ké toén

giira nién d¢ can cir theo ky han con lai tai ngay két thic ky ké toan.

Cac khoén du phong phai tra

Céc khoan dy phong dugc ghi nhén khi Cong ty c6 nghia vu ng hién tai (nghia vu phap ly hoéc nghia vu
lién dcrl] do két qué tir mdt sy kién da xay ra, viéc thanh toan nghia vu ng nay co thé s& din dén su giam
stt vé nhitng loi ich kinh té va gid tri clia nghia vu no d6 c6 thé duge mét udce tinh d4ng tin cdy.

Néu anh hudng ciia thoi gian la trong yéu, dir phong sé dugce xéc dinh bang cach chiét khdu sb tién phai
bo ra trong turong lai dé thanh toan nghia vu ng voi ty [é chiét khu trude thué va phan dnh nhirng danh gia
trén thi truong hién tai vé gid tri thoi gian cua tidn va nhitng rii ro cy thé cua khoan no d6. Khoan tang lén
cia s dur phong do thoi gian troi qua duge ghi nhén 1a chi phi tai chinh.

Céc khoan du phong phai tra cua Cong ty chi c6 du phong béo hanh cdng trinh xay dung. Du phong bao
hanh cong trinh x4y dung duoc l4p cho timg céng trinh xdy dung c6 cam két bao hénh.

Mitc trich lap du phong bao hanh tir 01% dén 05% trén doanh thu cong trinh xay l&p cb yéu cau bao hanh.

Ty 1€ nay duoc udce tinh dua trén céc dit liéu vé chi phi bao hanh trong nhitng nam trude va ty 1€ gia quyén
clia tat ca cdc hau qua c6 thé xay ra vdi cac xdc xuat twong tmg. Khi hét thoi gian bao hanh, khoan du
phong bao hanh céng trinh x4y dung khéng sir dung hoac str dung khéng hét duge ghi nhan vao thu nhap
khac.

Von chii sé hiru

Vén gop ciia chit sé hivu

Vén gop clia chit s& hiru duge ghi nhan theo s6 von thuc té di gop cia cac c6 dong,

Vién khic ciia chii sé hivu

Vén khac duge hinh thanh do bd sung tir két qua hoat dong kinh doanh, dénh gi4 lai tai san va gia tri con
lai gilra gia tri hop Iy ciia cac tai san dugc tang, bidu, tai tro sau khi trir cic khoan thué phai ngp (néu co)
lién quan dén céc tai san nay.

Phan phoi lgi nhuin

Loi nhuén sau thué thu nhip doanh nghlep duoc phan phdi cho céc cb déng sau khi da trich 1ap cac quy
theo Diéu 1é cia Céng ty cling nhur cdc quy dinh cua phap luat va di duge Dai hoi dong cd dong phé duyét.

Viéc phén phql lgi nhuan cho cac cq dong dugc can nhac dg:n cac khoan muc phi t_lerl té nam trong lgi
nhudn sau thué chua phén phdi c6 the dnh hudng dén ludng tién va kha nang chi tra c6 tire nhu 13i do dénh
gia lai tai san mang di gop von, lai do danh gia lai cac khodn muc tién té, cdc cdng cu tai chinh va cac
khoan muc phi tién té khac.

C tirc dwgc ghi nhan 14 ng phai tra khi duge Dai hoi dong cd déng phé duyét.

Ghi nhéin doanh thu va thu nhip

Doanh thu bédn bit dgng sin

Doanh thu ban bit déng san ma Cong ty 14 chii diu tr dugc ghi nhin khi thoa min ddng thoi tét ca cac
diéu kién sau: ]
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o Bit déng san da hoan thanh todn by va ban giao cho ngum mua, Céng ty dd chuyén giao rui ro va loi
ich gan lién v6i quyén s6 hitu bét déng san cho ngudi mua.,

e Cong ty khong con nim gifr quyén quan 1y bét ddng san nhu ngudi s& hiru bit déng san hodc quye:n
kiém soat bat dong san.

®  Doanh thu dugc xéc dinh tuong ddi chéic chin,
e Cong ty da thu dugc hodc sé thu duge loi ich kinh té tir giao dich ban bAt dong san.
* Xac dinh dugc chi phi lién quan dén giao dich ban b4t dong san.

Truong hop khach hang cé quyén hoan thién ndi that ctia bt dong san va Cdng ty thyc hién vigc hoan
thign ndi thit cia bat dong san theo diing thiét ké, mAu ma, yéu cau cua khéch hang theo mot hop ddng
hoan thién ndi thit bit dong san riéng thi doanh thu dwoc ghi nhan khi hoan thanh, ban giao pharl xdy tho
cho khach hang.

Doanh thu ban bét dpng sin phan 16 ban nén

Doanh thu ban bat dong san phén 16 ban nén dbi véi hop ddng khong hity ngang dugc ghi nhan khi thoa
mén ddng thoi tht ca cac diéu kién sau:

e Dai chuyén giao riti ro va l¢i ich gin lidn voi quyén sir dung dét cho ngudi mua.

e Doanh thu dugc xédc dinh tuong @6i chic chéin.

e Xéc dinh dugc chi phi lién quan dén giao dich ban nén dét.

o Cong ty da thu duoc hofic chic chin s& thu duoc loi ich kinh té tir giao dich ban nén dt.

Tié fen lai
Tién 1ai duoc ghi nhin trén co s¢ thoi gian va 13i sudt thyue té timg ky.

15. Hop dong xdy dung

Hop ddng xay dung 14 mét hop dong dugc thoa thudn dé xady dung mét tai san hodc 16 hop céc tai san co
lién quan chét ché hay phu thuc 1an nhau vé mit thiét ké, cong nghé, chirc nang hodc muc dich sir dung
co ban cua chiing.

Khi két qua thuce hién ho’p ddng duoe wde tinh mdt cach dang tin cay:

o Db voi céc hop dong x@y dung quy dinh nha thau dugc thanh todn theo tién d ké hoach: doanh thu
va chi phi lién quan dén hop ddng duge ghi nhan twong tmg v6i phén cong viéc da hoan thanh do Cong
ty tu xéc dinh vao ngay két thuc ky ké toan.

e Déi véi cac hop dong xdy dyng quy dinh nha thau dugc thanh toén theo gié tri khm lugng thuc hién:
doanh thu va chi phi lién quan dén hop dong duoc ghi nhadn twong Ung vdi pha.n cdng viéc da hoan
thanh duoc khéach hang x4c nhin va dugc phdn 4nh trén hoa don da lap.

Cac khoan ting, giam khéi luong xdy ldp, cac khodn thu bdi thudmg va cac khoan thu khac chi duge ghi
nhin doanh thu khi d dwoc thong nhat véi khach hang.

Khi két qua thuc hign hop dong xdy dung khéng thé udc tinh dwge mét cach dang tin cay:

e Doanh thu chi dugc ghi nhén twong duong véi chi phi cia hop dong da phat sinh ma viéc hoan tra 1a
twong déi chic chin.

e  Chi phi clia hop ddng chi duge ghi nhan vio chi phi khi da phat sinh.

Chénh léch giira tong doanh thu liy ké cua hop dfma xdy dung di ghi nhan va khodn tién lity ké ghi trén

hoa don thanh toan theo tién d6 ké hoach cuia hop déng duoc ghi nhan 14 khoan phai thu hodc phai tra theo

tién do ké hoach cta cac hop dong xay dyng,

16. Cac khodn giam trir doanh thu

gidm doanh thu cua ky phat sinh.
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Trudng hop séan pbém da tidu thy tir cac ky trude, dén ky nay mdi phat sinh tra lai thi dugc ghi gidm doanh

thu theo nguyén tic:

 Néu héng ban tra lai phét sinh truéc thoi diém phat hanh Béo céo tai chinh gitta nién do: ghi giam
doanh thu trén Béo céo tai chinh gifta nién do cua ky nay.

e Néu hang ban tra lai phét sinh sau thoi diém phat hanh Béo cdo tai chinh gilta nién d§: ghi gidm doanh
thu trén Béo cdo tai chinh gita nién dd cta ky sau.

17. Chi phi di vay
Chi phi di vay bao gom i tidn vay va cac chi phi khéc phat sinh lién quan tryc tiép dén cac khoan vay.

Chi phi di vay dugc ghi nhén vio chi phi khi phat sinh. Trudng hop chi phi di vay lién quan truc tlep dén
viée ddu tu xy dung hodc san xudt tai san do dang cin c6 mét thoi gian du dai (trén 12 théng) dé co thé
dua vao sir dung theo muc dich dinh trudce hofic ban thi chi phl di vay nay dwoc tinh vao gia tri cua tai san
d6. Déi véi khoan vay riéng phuc vu vide xdy dung tai san c6 dinh, bit dong san dau tu, 1ai vay duoc von
hoa ké ca khi thoi gldn xdy dung dudi 12 lhdng Cac khoan thu nhap phat sinh tir viéc dau tu tam thoi cac
khoan vay dugc ghi glam nguy€n gia tai sdn c6 lién quan.

D6i véi cac khoan von vay chung trong d6 c6 sir dung cho myc dich dau tr xdy dung hoiic san xudt tai san
do dang thi chi phi di vay von hoa duge xac dinh theo ty 1é von hoa d6i véi chi phi iy ké binh quén gia
quyén phét sinh cho vi¢c dau tu x8y dung co ban hogc san xuat tai san d6. Ty 1& vén héa dwoc tinh theo ty
1& 14i suat binh quén gia quyén ctia céc khoan vay chua tra trong k¥, ngoai trir céc khoan vay riéng biét
phuc vu cho muc dich hinh thanh mét tai san cu thé.

18. Cic khodn chi phi

Chi phi 12 nhitng khodn lam giam loi ich kinh té dugc ghi nhan tai thoi diém giao dich _phat sinh hodc khi
c6 kha niing twong dbi chic chin s& phat sinh trong twong lai khéng phan bi¢t da chi tién hay chua.

Cac khoan chi phi va khoan doanh thu do né tao ra phii dugc ghi nhan ddng thoi theo nguyén tic phi hop.
Trong trudng hop nguyén tic phu hop xung ddt véi nguyén tac than trong, chi phi dugc ghi nhin can cir
v&o ban chét va quy dinh ctia cic chuin muc ké toan dé dam béao phan 4anh giao dich mét cach trung thue,

hop ly.
19. Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép
Chi phi thué thu nhap doanh nghiép bao gdm thué thu nhép hién hanh va thué thu nhp hoan lai.

Thué thu nhap hién hanh

Thué thu nhép hién hanh 14 khoan thué dugc tinh dya trén thu nhap tinh thué. Thu nhap tinh thué chénh
léch so véi loi nhudn ké toén 14 do diéu chinh cAc khoan chénh léch tam thei gilta thué va ké toan, cac chi
phi khéng dugc trir cling nhu diéu chinh céc khoan thu nhap khong phai chiju thué va cac khoan 18 duoc
chuyén.

Thué thu nhip hoin lai

Thué thu nhép hodn lal 1a khoan thué thu nhap doanh nghiép s& phai ndp hodc s& duge hoan lai do chénh
1éch tam thoi gilta gid tri ghi s0 ciia tai san va ng phai tra cho myc dich lap Bao cdo tai chinh va co sd tinh
thué thu nhap Thué thu nhap ho#n lai phai tra dugc ghi nhén cho tit ca cic khoan chénh léch tam théi chiju
thue Tii san thué thu nhap hoén lai chi dugc ghi nhan khi chdc chén trong tuong lai s& ¢6 loi nhuén tinh
thué dé sir dung nhimmg chénh Iéch tam thoi duge khéu triy nay.

Gia tri ghi s6 ctia tai san thué thu nhip doanh nghi€p hoan lai dugc xem xét lai vao ngay két thic ky ké
toén va s& dugc ghi giam dén mirc ddm bao chic chén c6 di loi nhuan tinh thué cho phép loi ich ciia mét
phén hodc todn b tai san thué thu nhap hoan lai duge sit dung. Céc tai san thué thu nhép doanh nghu;p
hodn lai chwa dugc ghi nhan truée ddy dugc xem xét lai vao ngay két thic ky ké todn va dwoc ghi n] ;
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20.

21.

22.

khi chéc chin co du lgi nhuén tinh thué dé c6 thé sir dung cac tai san thué thu nhép hoén lai chura ghi nhén
nay.

Tai san thué thu nhép hoan lai va thué thu nhap hodn lai phai tra dugc xac dinh theo thué suét dy tinh s&
ap dung cho ndm tai san dugce thu hoi hay no phai tra dwoc thanh todn dua trén céc mire thué suft cé hidu
luc tai ngf’iy két thac ky kﬁ: toan. Thue thu nhép hoén lai dugc ghi nhin vao Béo céo Két qua hoat dong kinh
doanh va chi ghi tryc tiép vao von chu s& hitu khi khoan thué d6 lién quan dén cac khoan muc duoc ghi
thing vao vbn chi s& hiru.

Téi san thué thu nhép hodn lai va thué thu nhéap hoan lai phai tra dugc bu trir khi:
» Cong ty c6 quyén hop phap dugc bii trir gitra tai san thué thu nhép hién hanh voi thué thu nhép hién
hanh phai ngp; va
o Céc tai san thué thu nhap hoan lai va thué thu nhap hoan lai phai trd ndy lién quan dén thué thu nhédp
doanh nghiép dugc quan 1y boi cliing mét co quan thué:
- Dbi véi cling mét don vi chiu thué; hodc
- Cong ty du dinh thanh toan thué thu nhép hién hanh phai tra va tai san thué thu nhép hién hanh
trén co s& thuan hodc thu h01 tai san dong thoi véi viée thanh todn no phai tra rong timg ky tuong
lai khi cac khodn trong yéu cua thué thu nhap hoan lai phai tra hodc tai san thué thu nhip hoan lai
duoc thanh toan hodc thu hoi.

Bén lién quan

Céc beén duge coi 12 lién quan néu mét bén c6 kha ning kiém soat hodc c6 anh huéng dang ké dbi voi bén
kia trong viéc ra quyet dinh céc chinh sach tai chinh va hoat dong. Céc bén cling dwgc xem la bén lién quan
néu ciing chju sy kiém so4t chung hay chiu anh huéng dang ké chung.

Trong viéc xem xét méi quan hé cia céc bén lién quan, ban chat ciia mdi quan hé duoc chi trong nhidu
hon hinh thirc phéap 1y.

Bdo cdo theo b phin

B0 phén theo linh vyc kinh doanh 13 mét phén c6 thé xac dinh riéng biét tham gia vao qué trinh sn xuét
hodc cung cdp san phdm, dich vu va ¢6 rii ro va loi ich kinh té khéc véi céc bd phén kinh doanh khac.

B0 phan theo khu vuc dia 1y 1a mdt phin c6 thé x4c dinh riéng biét tham gla VA0 qua trinh sén xuAt hoac
cung cap san phdm, dich vu trong pham vi mdt mdi truong kinh t& cu thé va c6 rui ro va loi ich kinh té
khac v6i cac bd phéan kinh doanh trong cac méi truong kinh té khéc.

Thdng tin bg phén dugc ldp va trinh bay phu hop véi chinh sach ké toan ap dung cho viéc lap va trinh bay
Bdo cdo tai chinh gifta nién d¢ cua Cong ty.

Cong cu tai chinh

Tai sdn tai chinh

Viéc phén loai cdc tai san tai chinh nay phu thu¢e vao ban chit va muc dich cua tai san tai chinh va duoc
quyét dinh tai thoi diém ghi nhén ban déu. Cac tai sén tai chinh cua Céng ty gbm tién va cdc khoan tuong
dwong tién, céc khoan phai thu khach hang, phai thu khac va céc cong cu tai chinh duoc niém yét.

Tai thoi diém ghi nhén ban dAu, c4c tai san tai chinh duge ghi nhén theo gia gdc cong cac chi phi giao dich
¢6 lién quan truc tiép dén tai san tai chinh do.

Ng phdi tra tai chinh
Vigc phén loai céc khoan ng phdi tra tai chinh phu thude vao ban chét va muc dich cua khoan ng phal tra
tai chinh va dugc quyét dinh tai thoi diém ghi nhan ban diu. Ng phai tra tai chinh cua Cong ty gdom cac
khoan phai trd ngudi ban, vay va ng, cic khoan phai tra khac.
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3.2

Tai thdi diém ghi nhan ban diu, céc khoan ng phai tra tai chinh dugc ghi nhin ban dau theo gia gbc trir céc
chi phi giao dich c6 lién quan truc tiép dén no phai tra tai chinh dé.

Bt trir cde cong cu tai chinh

Cac tai san tai chinh va ng phai tra tai chinh chi duge bu trir vi nhau va trinh bay gia tri thuin trén Bang

cén ddi ké toan khi va chi khi Céng ty:

e Co6 quyén hop phap dé bu trir gid tri da dwoc ghi nhan; va
° CQ du dinh thanh toan trén co s& thuén hodc ghi nhédn tai san va thanh todn ng phai tra cing mét thdi

diém.

V. THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BANG CAN PO1

KE TOAN
Tién va céc khoan twong dwong tidn

Tién mit
Tién giri ngén hang khong ky han

Céc khoan tuong duong tién — Tién giri ngan hang

¢6 ky han gbc khong qué 03 thang
Cong

Piu tw nim giir dén ngay ddo han

S6 cudi ky S6 ddu nim
437.796.951 557.316.873
304.355.645.537 77.561.513.699
2.500.000.000 1.000.000.000
307.293.442.488 79.118.830.572

Khodan tién giri ¢6 ky han 12 thang vdi 13i suét 4,1%/ndm tai Ngan hing TMCP Ngoai thwvong Viét Nam —

Chi nhanh Binh Duong

Phai thu ngdn han/dai han ctia khiach hang
Phdi thu ngan han ciaa khach hang

Phdi thu cdc bén lién quan

Tép Poan Pau Tu Va Phat Trién Cong Nghiép
Becamex - CTCP

Céng ty Lién doanh TNHH Khu céng nghiép Viét
Nam — Singapore

Céng ty C6 Phin SETIA BECAMEX

Céng ty C6 phén Phat trién Ha tang K§ thudt
Becamex — Binh Phudc

Céng ty TNHH MTV SXTM Nhua Binh Duong
Céng ty C6 phan Phat trién Ha ting K§ thuat - 1JC
Phii thu cdc khach hing khdc

Céc khach hang khac

Cong

Phai thu dai han ciia khdach hang

Phai thu dai han khdc

Phai thu dai han c4c khich hang mua bét déng san
Cong

4 Tra truée cho ngwdi ban ngdn han

Trd triede cho cdc bén lién quan

Trd trudce cho cdc ngwoi ban khdc
Ciang

S6 cudi ky Sé din nim
21.710.285.243 66.025.256.341
45.431.661.607
4.137.562.453 4.137.562.453
4.769.257.936
6.576.178.995 0.426.846.945
4.420.364.800 2.259.927.400
6.576.178.995
154.518.570.441 315.693.828.714
154.518.570.441 315.693.828.714
176.228.855.684 381.719.085.055

S6 cudi ky

S6 ddu nim

48.167.700.970
48.167.700.970

48.167.700.970

S6 cudi ky

S6 diu nim

29.642.383.038

2.504.785.821

29.642.383.038

2.504.785.821
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5 Phai thu ngin han/dai han khéc
5.1 Phdi thu ngin han khdc

S6 cudi ky $6 diu nim
Gia tri Du phong Gia tri Dy phong
Phdi thu cic bén lién quan 328.302.581.635 4.137.500.000
Ong Ly T4n Tri — Phai thu tién dét
Nha & CN Bau Bang - GB3 - +137.300.000
Tép Poan Dau Tu Va Phét Trién Céng
Nghié¢p Becamex - CTCP - Phai thu 328.302.581.635
Du 4n Green City
Phdi thu cic t6 chike va cd nhin khéc 1.242,573.387 30.695.048.173
Céc khoan phai thu ngan han khac —
Tién déng hé muée dy 4n TTTM MP2 - %.160.409
Khoén tam Ung ctia nhén vién 26.460.000 21.910.000
Ky quy ky cuoc ngén han 44.,500.000 12.000.000
Phai thu BHXH, BHYT,BHTN 523.385.500 130.925.000
Phai thu ngén han khéc (Lé phi truéc
ba 16 ABCD) 648.227.887 3.313.111.026
Phai thu tién dat nha ¢ CN Bau Bang ) 27 029.375.000
Gb3
Thué TNCN tam thu - 59.407.778
Lai dy thu tién goi ¢6 ky han - 118.558.904
Cong 329.545.155.022 - 34.832.548.173 -
5.2 Phdi thu dai han khdc
S8 cudi ky S6 ddu nim
Gia tri Dy phong Gid tri Dy phong
Phdi thu cdc bén lién quan 16.500.000 - 312.840.000 -
Tép Doan Piu Tu Va Phat Trién Cong
Nghiép Becamex - CTCP - ve vigc thi
cong giai doan 1 thanh pho méi Binh
Duong o - 312.840.000 -
Céng Ty Co Phan Becamex Binh Dinh
- Coc tién thué nha cho c6ng nhin 16.500.000
Cong 16.500.000 - 312.840.000 -
6 Du phong phii thu ngén han khé doi: . _
S6 cubi ky S6 ddu nim
Du phong phai thu khoé doi (2.426.357.553) (2.426.357.553)
Cong (2.426.357.553) (2.426.357.553)
7  Hang ton kho
S6 cubi nim S6 dAu nim
Gia gbc Dy phong Gia goc Dy phong
Nguyén ligu, vit liéu 250.642.907 - 301.043.248 -
Lokl b Mo gy e 515567 - 40.713.450.488 .
dé dang
Hang héa (6ng HDPE) 4.285.061.022 - 5.859.959.812 -
Hfmg héa (301 can nha Green 1.419.827.501.000 } ) }
City)
Cong 1.476.152.720.896 46.874.453.548 - e
= ,_,,‘,
[GESS
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8 Chi phi tra trudc
8.1 Chi phi trd trude ngin han

Két chuxén vao

chi phi trong ky

Tién thué dit

2.998.395.858

S6 diu Nim | Ting trong ky g 86 cudi Nim

chi phi trong kv _—
Chi phi sita xe, v rudt xe 68.260.629 640.966.587 (153.618.278) 555.608.938
May vi tinh van phéng 153.496.950] 791.863.093 (577.716.475) 367.643.568
Cing 221.757.579 1.432.829.680 (731.334.753) 923.252.506

8.2 Chi phi trd trudc dai han
A A 3

2 i i L Cuyen vao Ks wrwe

S6 déu Nim Tang trong ky Ket chuyén v $6 cubi Nim

(99.669.672)

2.898.726.186

Chi phi sra chira van phong 255.823.394 (126.186.240) 129.637.154
Cong 3.254.219.252 - (225.855.912) 3.028.363.340
9 Thué va cdc khoan phai thu Nha nuéc

S& cudi ky S6 ddn nim

- Thué GTGT duoc kbiu trir 138.214.647.399 16.120.969.897

- Thué va cac khoan phai thu Nha nudc 0 1.121.722.564

Cong 138.214.647.399 17.242.692.461
10 Tai sdn cb dinh hivu hinh

Nha cira vit kién | May méc thiét |Phuong ti¢n vin Thiét bi dung | Téi sén ¢b Cong
triic bj tii, truyén din | cu quinly dinh khac '

l. Nguyén gid
- 56 diu Nam 18.089.763.079| 16.776.692.946| 15.903.323.582| 1.402.652.292| 316.908.627| 52.489.340.526
- 86 mua trong Nam 55.825.000 239.856.932 795.099.000 1.090.780.932
-Sh giam trong Nam = -
- 86 cudi Nim 18.089.763.079| 16.832.517.946| 16.143.180.514| 2.197.751.292| 316.908.627| 53.580.121.458
2, Gid tri hao mon "
- 86 diu Nim 8.534.895.820) 15.906.001.298( 15.418.082.403| 1.322.302.917| 271.389.959| 41.452.672.397
- Khiu hao trong Nim 678.355.392 146.146.778 422.583.712 54.028.874 9.753.996 1.310.868.752
- $6 giam trong Nam - -
- 86 cudi Nam 9.213.251.212| 16.052.148.076| 15.840.666.115| 1.376.331.791| 281.143.955| 42.763.541.149
3. Gid tri con lai -
- 86 diu Néam 9.554.867.259 870.691.648 485.241.179 80.349.375 45.518.668| 11.036.668.129
- 86 cubdi Nam 8.876.511.867 780.369.870 302.514.399 821.419.501 35.764.672| 10.816.580.309

11 Taiséin ¢ dinh vd hinh
Tai sdn c6 dinh v hinh 12 phin mém k& todn va quyén st dung dat:

&
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Phin mém mdy vi tinh Quyén sir dung dat Téng céng
* Nguyén gia
- 86 dau Ném 4.838.134.273 12.810.421.112 17.648.555.385

- 86 mua trong Nam

0

- S6 piam trong Nam

- §6 cudi Nim

4.838.134.273

12.810.421.112

17.648.555.385

2, Gia tri hao mdn

- 86 dan Niim 2.271.517.839 1.917.498.045 4.189.015.884
- Khéu hao trong Nim 597.062.784 112.243.788 709.306.572
- S0 giam trong Nam =
- 86 cudi Nim 2.868.580.623 2.029.741.833 4,898.322.456
3. Gi trj con lai 0
- §6 ddu Nim 2.566.616.434 10.892.923.067 13.459.539.501
- 86 cudi Niim 1.969.553.650 10.780.679.279 12.750.232.929

Quyén sir dung dat da dugc thé chép dé dam bao cho khoan vay ngan han ctia Ngén hang TMCP Piu tu va

Phat trién Viét Nam — Chi nhanh Binh Duong (xem thuyét minh s6 V.16).
12 Bt dong san diu tw

11a. Bit dong san dau tw chd ting gia

Nha cira vt kién triic | Ouyén sir dung diit Téng céng

* Nguyén gia

- 86 déu Nam 4.479.195.636 5.032.852.685 9.512.048.321
- $6 mua trong Nim 0
- S6 giam trong Nim -
- 86 endi Niam 4.479.195.636 5.032.852.685 9.512.048.321
2. Gi4 tri hao mon

- 86 diu Nam g 0
- Khiu hao trong Nim -
- S6 giam trong Nam -
- 86 cuéi Nam 0 0 0
3. Gia tri con lai 0
- 86 ddu Nam 4.479.195.636 5,032.852.685 9.512.048.321
- 86 cudi Néim 4.479.195.636 5.032.852.685 9.512.048.321

11b. Bét dong san diu tw cho thué

e
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Nha cira vit kién triic

Tong céng

* Nguyén gia

A pA -
- 86 dau Nam

12.674.400.139

12.674.400.139

- 86 mua trong Nam

0

- 86 giam trong Nam

A A w
- 80 cudi Nam

12.674.400.139

12.674.400.139

2. Gia tri hao mon

- 86 dau Nam 506.976.000 506.976.000
- Khéu hao trong Nam 506.976.000 506.976.000
- S6 giam trong Nam -
- §6 cudi Nam 1.013.952.000 1.013.952.000
3. Gia tri con lai 0

- 86 ddu Nim

12.167.424.139

12.167.424.139

- 80 cudi Nam

11.660.448.139

11.660.448.139

Danh muc bat dong san diu tir tai ngay két thiic ky k& toan nhu sau:

Quyén sir dung dit (G26-G28)
Nha van phong (G26-G28)

Nha may HDPE
Ciong

Neuyén gia

Hao mon liy ké

Gia tri con lai

5.032.852.685 =
4.479.195.636 -
12.674.400.139

1.013.952.000

5.032.852.685
4.479.195.636
11.660.448.139

22.186.448.460

1.013.952.000

21.172.496.460

13  Taisdn dé dang dai han:

- Phin mém Fast
Cong

S0 cudi ky
286.000.000

S&’ ddu nim

286.000.000

14 DPhu tw vao cdng ty con

Khoan dau tir vio Céng ty TNHH MTV Sén xuat Thuong mai Nhya Binh Duong.

Theo Glay chirng nhén déng ky doanh nghiép s6 3703006434 ngay 29 thang 10 nam 2021 do S& Ké hoach
va Piu tu tinh Binh Duong cip, Cong ty dau tu vao Cong ty TNHH MTV San xuét Thwong mai N]Jua Binh
Duong 30.000.000.000 VND, tuong (‘iucrng 100% von dleu 1¢. Trong quy 2 ndm 2024, Céng ty tiép tuc dau
tur thém 20.000.000.000 VND Tai ngay két thiic ky ké toan, Cong ty da dau fur 50. 000.000.000 VND vao
Céng ty TNHH MTV San xuat Thuong mai Nhya Binh Duong, twong duong 100% vén didu 18,

Gid tri hop Iy

Cong ty chua xdc dinh gia trj hop Iy ctia cée khoan ddu tr do chua 6 huéng dén cu thé vé viée xéc dinh gia

tri hop 1.

Tinh hinh hoat déng ciia cdc cong ty con
Céng ty TNHH MTV San xuét Thuong mai Nhua Binh Duong hién da di vao hoat dong san xuét, kinh

doanh.

Dy phong cko cdc khoén dau tw gop von vao do‘n vi khac
Tinh hinh bién dgng dy phong cho cic khoan diu tw g6p von vao don vi khéc nhr sau:

- S6 ddu nim (8.957.204.615)
- Téng trich ldp du phong (7.357.801.200)
- S6 cudi ky (16.315.005.815)
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Giao dich véi cac cong ty con
Trong ky, Cong ty chi phat sinh cac giao dich sau v&i Cong ty TNHH MTV San xuat Thuong mai Nhia
Binh Duong :

Lily ké tir ddu nim dén cubi ky nay

S& cudi ky S6 diu nim
Gép von 50.000.000.000 50.000.000.000
15  Phai tra ngudi bén ngin han/dai han

Phdi trd nguwoi ban ngén han

S6 cubi ky S6 diu nim
Phadi trd cdc bén lién quan 1.042.566.877.004 96.796.590.071

~ 5 A N P - A - .
- Tap Doan Dau Tu Va Phat Trién Cong Nehiép 752.748.037.270 95.634.299.444
Becamex - CTCP
;!E;ng Ty Co6 Phan Céng Nghé & Truyén Théng Viét 6.281.500 1.040.518.500
- Céng ty Cb Phan SETIA BECAMEX 2.438.128
-KN.Coy/CP DV Y Binh Dremg.- 6 Bliting 1.312.491.553 14.874.999
Tron san My Phuéce
- Cty CP Bénh Vién Da Khoa Qudc T€ Becamex 128.088.000 104.459.000
- Cty TNHH MTV SXTM Nhuwa Binh Duong 25.977.024 -
. . - A +
- Cty CP Kinh Doanh va Phat Trién Binh Duong 288.309.454.691 )
(TDC)
- Cong Ty C6 Phén V4t Ligu Xay Dung Becamex
- Truomg Pai Hoc Quoce T¢ Mién Pong 36.546.966
Phdi trd cdc nha cung cip khdc 27.425,975.497 24.416.867.290
Cong 1.069.992.852.501 121.213.457.361
16  Ngudi mua tri tién truée ngin han/dai han
Ngwoi mua trd tién trude ngin han
S6 cubi ky S6 d4u nam
Tra trwoc cua bén lién quan 319.821.507.415 77.057.251.697
A 5 A 5 » <A P sa

- Tap Poan Pau Tu Va Phat Trién Céng Nghiép 291.479.975.811 77.057.251.697

Becamex - CTCP (Mua 6ng HPDE)
- Céng ty C6 Phian SETIA BECAMEX 28.341.531.604

Trd truedce cia cdc khdch hang khic - -
Tra trude cta cac khach hang khac - -
Cong 319.821.507.415 77.057.251.697

17 Thué va cdc khoén phai ndp Nha nudc

S diu nim S6 phit sinh trong kv S6 cudi ky
Chi tigu Phainép  Phiaithu  S6phiindp  Sbddnép Phai ndp %

iéth%';é thinhip doanh 1.121.722.564 25.383.860.465  23.961.452 24.238.176.449

2. Thué thu nhap c4 nhan 79.388.295 1.014.705.529  809.167.624  284.926.200

3:Cda log) thoskhio (mln 1.135.727.240  588.294.695  547.432.545

bai, trude ba)

4. Phi, 1§ phi, chc khodn 243.693.132  211.533.132 32.160.000

phai ndp khic

Cong 79.388.295 1.121,722.564 27.777.986.366 1.632.956.903 25.102.695.194 0

Thué gid tri gia ting

Céng ty ndp thué gia tri gia ting theo phuong phap khau trir véi thué suat 10%.




CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG & GIAO THONG BINH DUONG

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
QUY IV/2025

Thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép

Cong ty phai ndp thué thu nhip doanh nghigp cho céc khoan thu nhip tinh thué véi thué sudt 20%
Viée xéc dinh thué thu nhip doanh ng]nep phai ndp ctia Céng ty dugc cin cilr vao céc quy dinh hién hanh
vé thué. Tuy nhién, nhiing quy dinh ndy thay d6i theo timg thoi ky va céc quy dinh vé thué ddi v&i nhidu
loai giao dich khac nhau c6 thé duoc giai thich theo nhiéu cach khéc nhau. Do vay s6 thué dwoc trinh bay
trén Béo cdo tai chinh giita nién d c6 thé s& thay ddi khi co quan thué kiém tra.

Cic loai thué khdc
Cong ty ké khai va ndp theo quy dinh.

18  Phai tra ngudi lao dong

Luong thang 12

S6 ddu nim
1.321.229.557

12.341.285.834

Cong

12.341.285.834 1.321.229.557

19  Chi phi phai tri ng&n han:
La khodn chi phi trich truée clia cdc cong trinh

CT R2A - ECOLAKES

Chi phi 1di vay phai tra

Nha O Thuong Mai - Dich Vu - Céng Nhén Lai
Uyén-Bau Bang (GD2)

Cai Tao Tang 19 - Toa Nha Vian Phong — Thuong
Mai - Dich Vu Becamex

Cai Tao Ky Tuc Xa

Nha O X3 Héi Khu 5 - Dinh Hoa

Du An BOT Nang Cép, M Rong QL13

Cong

20  Phii tra ngin han khic

Phai trd bén lién quan
Téng Cng ty du tur va phat trién cong nghiép -
CTCP
- Phai tra tién dét img trudc cho khach hang
Phai tra cdc tb chirc va c4 nhin khac
Kinh phi e¢éng doan
Nhan ky quy cugc
Thué TNCN tam thu
Cb tirc phai tra
Tién bao dam hop ddng nhan vién lai xe
Cong

21 Vay va ng thué tai chinh ngén han

S6 cudi Ky S6 ddu nim
- 681.640.646
1.191.482.893 332.696.809

- 17.515.041.900

285.051.292 %

44.196.610 -
5.183.862.191 -
4.479.577.531 -

11.184.170.517 18.529.379.355
S6 cudi ky S6 diu nim

2 2.682.135.000
2.682.135.000

1.606.459.691 861.424.661
496.754.916 78.707.316
500.000.000 360.000.000
104.662.594 -
251.290.520 422.717.345
253.751.661 -
1.606.459.691 3.543.559.661

S6 cudi ky S6 ddu nim
S0 c6 kha ning S0 c6 kha ning
Gid trj trd ng’ Gid tri trd ng

Ngén hang TM CP BT va
PT Viét Nam - BIDV

Ngin hang ngoai thuong
Viét Nam — Vietcombank 1.694.906.631

23.121.149.435

23.121.149.435

1.694.906.631

32.550.829.628 32.550.829.628

48.989.270.840 48.989.270.84~

: o
EEEas;

Cong 24.816.056.066

24.816.056.066

81.540.100.468 _81.540.100.4( 5%
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CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG & GIAO THONG BINH DUONG

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
QUY 1v/2025

22

23

24

Cong ty c6 kha nang tra duoc cac khoan vay ngin han.

Chi tiét s6 phat sinh vé c4c khodn vay ngén han trong ky nhw sau:
S tién vay S tién vay
S6 ddu nim phit sinh di tra 86 cubi ky

Ngan hang TM CP DT va
PT Viét Nam - BIDV 32.550.829.628  23.121.149.435 32.550.829.628 23,121.149.435
Ngin hang ngoai thuong

Viét Nam — Vietcombank  48.989.270.840 1.694.906.631 48.989.270.840  1.694.906.631
Cong 81.540.100.468  24.816.056.066 81.540.100.468 24.816.056.066

Cong ty khong co cac khoan vay qué han chua thanh toan.

Vay va ng thug tai chinh dai han

S6 cudi ky S6 ddu nim
S6 ¢6 kha ning S6 ¢6 kha ning
Gia tri tra no Gia tri tra ngy

Ngan hang TM CP BT va
PT Viét Nam - BIDV 264.176.819.676 264.176.819.676 -
Ngin hang TM CP Quin
Do6i — MB Bank 326.486.238.155 326.486.238.155 -
Cong 590.663.057.831 590.663.057.831 - -

Cong ty c6 kha néng tra dugc cic khoan vay dai han.

Chi tiét s6 pht sinh v& cfic khodn vay dai han trong ky nhu sau:
S6 diu S6 tién vay So tién vay .
nim phit sinh da trd So cudi ky

Ngén hang TM CP
DT va PT Viét Nam
- BIDV - 264.176.819.676 - 264.176.819.676
Ngin hang TM CP
Quin b6 - MB
Bank - 326.486.238.155 - 326.486.238.155
Cong - 590.663.057.831 - 590.663.057.831

Cong ty khong co cac khoan vay quéa han chua thanh toan.

Dy phong phii tra ngin han/dai han
D phong phii trd ngén han

Du phong no phai tra ngz"m han lién quan dén bao hanh cong trinh xay lfip. Chi tiét phat sinh nhu sau:

S6 ddu Nam 11.028.985.334
Téng do trich lap 1.981.870.083
S6 sir dung -
S$6 hoan nhap 7.974.040.198
S6 cudi ky 5.036.815.219

Dy phong phdi trd dai han

Quy khen thwéng, phic loi

TCQTTGD260100¢4



CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG & GIAO THONG BINH DUONG
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH

QUY IV/2025
Téng do trich
lap tir lgi Chi quy trong
S6 ddu Nim nhuiin ky $6 cudi ky
Quy khen thuéng, phiic loi ~ 2.082.185.393  1.695.065.253  3.750.910.000 26.340.646
Cong 2.082.185.393 1.695.065.253  3.750.910.000 26.340.646

25  Vobn chii s& hiru
25.1 Bing dbi chiéu bién dgng ciia vén chii s¢ hiru

Thoéng tin v& bién ddng cta vén chi s& hitu duoe trinh bay & Phu luc 01 dinh kém.

25.2 Chi tiét vén gdp ciia chi sé hitu

Tép Doan Dau Tu Va Phét Trién Cong Nghiép

Becamex - CTCP

S6 cubi ky

S6 ddu nam

155.472.580.000

155.472.580.000

Céc cb ddng khac 194.527.420.000 194.527.420.000
Cong 350.000.000.000 350.000.000.000
25.3 Cé phidu

_ ) ) S6 cudi ky S6 diu nim
S6 luong ¢b phiéu dang ky phét hinh 35.000.000 35.000.000
S6 lugng cb phiéu da phat hanh 35.000.000 35.000.000
- C6 phiéu phé théng 35.000.000 35.000.000
=, Cé plzie?'u i dai - -
S6 hrgng cb phiéu duoc mua lai - -
- C6 phiéu phé théng - -
il Cé pf?ft?:u wu dadi . -
S6 lugng b phiéu dang hru hanh 35.000.000 35.000.000
- C6 phiéu phé théng 35.000.000 35.000.000

- C6 phiéu wu dai 2 -

M¢nh gi4 c6 phiéu dang hru hanh: 10.000 VND.

VI THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO KET QUA
HOAT PONG KINH DOANH GIUA NIEN PO

1 Doanh thu bdn hang va cung cép dich vu
Il Tong doanh thu

Ky nay Ky trude
Doanh thu x4y dung 380.556.944.002 255.926.112.578
Doanh thu BBS 180.204.703.991
Doanh thu ban hang héa (6ng nhua HDPE) 34.768.000 1.329.936.000
Doanh thu cho thué nha xudéng, van phong 491.008.500 491.008.500
Cong 561.287.424.493 257.747.057.078

1.2 Cdc khoan gidm trir doanh thu

Ky nay Ky trude
Hang bén bi tra lai (BDS) - 5.086.969.722
Cong - 5.086.969.722

TCQTTGD26010004




CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG & GIAO THONG BiNH DUGNG

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
QUY 1V/2025

1.3 Doanh thu bin hang va cung cip dich vy cho cdc bén lién quan

Céc giao dich vé ban hang va cung cip dich vu cho céc bén lién quan nhr sau:

Céng ty Cé phin Phit trién Hg tang Ky thugt
Becamex — Binh Phirdc

Xday dung cong trinh

Tap Doan Diau Tw Va Phdt Trién Céng Nghiép
Becamex - CTCP

Bén 6ng nhiwa HDPE

Xay dung cong trinh

Cong Ty TNHH MTV SXTM Nhya Binh Duong
Cho thué nha xudng, nha VP

Céng ty Cé Phin SETIA BECAMEX

Xay dung cong trinh

Céng Ty Cé Phin Phat Trién Ha Téng Ky Thuat
X&y dung céng trinh

2 Gid vbn hang ban

Gia von xay dung

Gia von BDS

Gia von hang héa (ng HDPE)

Gia vbn Cho thué nha xudng, nha VP
Cong

3 Doanh thu hoat djng tai chinh

Lai tién giri khong ky han
Lai tién giri c6 ky han
Dy thu I3i tién giri ¢6 ky han
Cong

4 Chi phi tai chinh

Lai vay
Du phong dau tir tai chinh dai han
Cong

5 Chi phi quén ly doanh nghiép

Chi phi cho nhén vién

Chi phi d6 dung vin phong

Chi phi khau hao tai san ¢b dinh
Céc chi phi khac

Cong

Ky nay Ky trudc

- 8.574.391.279

34.768.000 1.329.936.000
357.289.923.668 74.687.229.360
491.008.500 491.008.500

- 1.595.424.841
23.267.020.334 -
Ky nay Ky truéc

379.020.541.033
42.784.656.930

138.039.863.530
(5.086.969.722)

33.029.600 1.263.439.200
501.441.872 3.567.187.246
422.339.669.435 137.783.520.254
Ky nay Ky trude
30.652.367 11.621.645
3.989.040 3.989.040

- 118.558.904

34.641.407 134.169.589
Ky nay Ky truée
1.226.085.105 1.228.396.087
2.962.481.504 1.815.529.970

4.188.566.609

3.043.926.057

Thu nhép khac

Hoan nhap chi phi bao hanh céng trinh
Thu nhap khac
Cong

Ky nay Ky trurée
11.003.614.623 4.320.179.091
179.190.626 59.788.262
498.952.956 495,298,278
3.834.035.230 3.562.187.954
15.515.793.435 8.437.453.585
Ky nay Ky trwée
1.885.483.440 91.936.808
13.740.198 330.810.839
1.899.223.638 422.747.647

Chi phi khic
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CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG & GIAO THONG BINH DUONG
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH

QUY IV/2025
Ky nay Ky truéde
Chi phi khéc 8.631.002 565.008.000
Cong 8.631.002 565.008.000
8 Lai trén ¢§ phiéu
8.1 Lai co ban/suy gidm trén cé phiéu
Ky nay Ky truéc
Loi nhudn ké todn sau thué thu nhédp doanh
nghiép 97.024.483.601 100.886.360.193
Trich quy DTPT, quy khen thuéng, phic lgi; Thu
lao Hoi ddng quan trj, ban kiém soat (27%) 26.196.610.572 -
Loi nhudn tinh 13i co ban trén ¢ phiéu 70.827.873.029 100.886.360.193
S6 hrong binh quén gia quyén cua cé phiéu phd
théng dang luvu hanh trong ky 35.000.000 35.000.000
Lai co ban/suy gidm trén cb phiéu 2.024 -

8.2 Théng tin khdc

Khong co céc giao dich cb phiéu phd thdng hodc giao dich ) phleu phé thong tiém nang ndo xdy ra tir
ngay két thic ky k& toan dén ngdy cong bd Béo céo tai chinh giita nién do nay.

9  Chi phi sin xuit kinh doanh theo yéu to

Ky nay Ky trudce
Chi phi nguyén liéu, vat lidu 48.189.887.074 2.417.290.800
Chi phi nhén céng 22.982.273.348 5.972.484.465
Chi phi khéu hao tai san cd dinh 527.055.488 495.298.278
Chi phi dich vu mua ngoai 328.265.729.787 19.001.137.794
Chi phi khac 3.555.128.253 627.052.882
Cong 403.520.073.950 28.513.264.219

VII. NHUNG THONG TIN KHAC

1. Giao dich va s dw v6i cac bén lién quan

Cac bén lién quan voi Cong ty bao gdm: c4c thanh vién quan 1y chii chét, c4c c4 nhan c6 lién quan vdi cic
thanh vién quan 1y chii chét va cdc bén lign quan khac.

L1 Giao dich va s6 dw vdi cdc thanh vién quén I chii chét va cic cd nhan cé lién quan vdi cde thanh vién
qudén Iy chii chot

Cac thanh vién quan 1y chu chét gdm: céc thanh vién Hoi ddng quan tri v cdc thanh vién Ban diéu hanh
(Ban Téng Giam dbc). Cac cé nhan c6 lién quan voi cdc thanh vién quan Iy cha chét 14 cac thanh vién mat
thiét trong gia dinh céc thanh vién quan ly chii chét.

Giao dich véi cdc thanh vién quan Iy chii chét va cdc cé nhdn c6 lién quan voi cac thanh vién quan Iy chu
chot

Cong ty khong phat sinh giao dich ban hang va cung cap dich vu ciing nhu cac giao dich khac véi cc
thanh vién quéan 1y chii chdt va c4c c4 nhan c6 lién quan voi cac thanh vién quan ly chii chét.

Cong no véi cdc thanh vién quan ly chi chét va cdc cd nhén cé lién quan voi cde thanh vién quan ly chu
chot

Cong ty khong c6 cbng ng vdi céc thanh vién quan 1y chu chét va céc c4 nhan c6 lién quan voi cac thanh
vién quén 1y chi chét.

Thu nhdp ciia cdc thanh vién quan 1y chi chot

Ky nay Ky trudc
Cic thanh vién Hpi dong quén tri
Ong Nguyén Thanh Trung — Chu tich 0 0
Ong P3 Quang Ngén — Chu tich 0 0
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CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG & GIAO THONG BINH DUONG
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH

QUY IV/2025

Ky nay Ky truéc
Ong Nguyén Kim Tién — Thanh vién 0 0
Ong Huynh Vinh Thanh — Thanh vién 0 0
Ong Trén Thién Thé — Thanh vién 0 0
Ong Phan Héng Cim — Thanh vién 0 0
Cic thanh vién Ban kiém sodt
Ong Nguyén Hai Hoang — Trudng ban 0 0
Ba Huynh Thi Qué Anh — Théanh vién 0 0
Ba Lé Thi Thiuy Duong — Thanh vién 0 0
Ba Bui Thi Thity — Thanh vién 0 0
Cic thanh vién Ban Tong Gidm déc
Ong Nguyén Kim Tién — Téng Giam déc 181.460.000 202.190.000
Ong Trin Nhit Khoa — P. Téng Giam Dée 151.460.000 0
Ong Cao Dinh Tu¢ Minh — P. Téng Giam Péc 136.460.000 0
Ong Nguyén Thanh Hai — P. Téng Giam Déc 136.460.000 0
Ong Ly T4n Tri — P. Téng Giam déc - 162.190.000
Ba Hb Minh Diém Thuy — P.Téng Giam déc 3 162.190.000
Ba Luong Thj Quynh Hoa — K¢ todn trudng 136.460.000 142.190.000
Cong 742.300.000 668.760.000

* Thu lao Hoi i?éng Qudn Tri va Ban K iém sodt digc chi trd hang nam theo Nghi Quyét
cua Dai Hi Péng Cé Péng Thuong Nién.

1.2 Giao dich va sé dw véi cdc bén lién quan khdac

Céc bén lién quan khéc v6i Cong ty gém:

Bén lién quan khac M&éi quan hé

Coéng Ty TNHH MTV SXTM Nhua Binh Duong Cdng ty con ciia Cong ty BCE
Tap Doan Piu Tu Va Phét Trién Cong Nghiép Becamex - ,

CTCP Cong ty gop von

Céng ty C6 phan Phat trién Ha tang Ky thuat Céng ty ciing Tép dodn

Coéng ty Cd phén Kinh doanh va Phét trién Binh Duong ~ Céng ty ciing T4p doin

Céng ty C6 phin Bénh vién My Phude Céng ty cting Tép doan

Cong ty C6 phin Phat trién D6 thi Céng ty ciing Tap doan

Cong ty C6 phan Vit lidu Xay dung Becamex Céng ty con ctia Cong ty C6 phin

Kinh doanh va Phét trién Binh Dwong

CN Cty CP KD&PT BD — XN Be tong Trn sén My Phude Céng ty con ciia Céng ty Cb phin
Kinh doanh va Phat trién Binh Duong

Céng ty C6 phan Cong nghé & Truyén théng Viét Nam Cong ty liéHTkét ctia Tap Doan Pau Tu
Va Phat Trién Cong Nghiép Becamex
- CTCP

Cong ty Lién doanh TNHH Khu céng nghiép Viét Nam — Cdng ty lién_két ctia Tép Poan Pau Tu

Singapore Va Phat Trién Cong Nghiép Becamex
- CTCP

Céng ty TNHH Becamex Tokyu Céng ty lién két cia Tap Poan Diu T
V4 Phit Trién Cong Nghiép Becamex
-CTCP

o
L - y g£
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CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG & GIAO THONG BINH DUONG
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH

QUY 1v/2025

Bén lién quan khic M&bi quan hé

Céng ty CH phi‘m Phét trién Céng nghiép BW Céng ty lién_két ctia Tap Poan Péu Tu
Va Phat Trién Céng Nghiép Becamex
- CTCP

Céng ty C6 phdn Phat trién Ha ting Ky thuit Becamex — Céng ty lién két ciia Tap Poan Dau Tu

Binh Phudce Va Phat Trién Céng Nghiép Becamex
- CTCP

Cong ty ch phén Setia — Becamex Cong ty lién_két cua Tédp Poan PéuTu
Va Phat Trién Cong Nghiép Becamex
- CTCP

Cty CP Bénh Vién Pa Khoa Quéc Té Becamex Cong ty con cua Tép Doan DPau Tu Va
Phat Trién Coéng Nghiép Becamex -
CTCP

Truomg Pai hoc Quéc té Mién Bong Céng ty con cua Tép Doan Piu Tu Va
Phat Trien Céng Nghiép Becamex -
CTCP

Giao dich véi cdac bén lién quan khdc

Ngoai cic giao dich vé ban hang va cung cdp dich vu cho cic bén lién quan d3 dugc trinh bay & thuyét
minh $6 VI.1.2, Cong ty con phat sinh cdc giao dich khéc véi cac bén lién quan nhu sau:

Ky nay Ky truée

Tap DPoan Pau Tw Va Phat Trién Céng Nghigp
Becamex - CTCP
Phi dich vu phai tra 79.016.479 98.260.935

Nha du an Green City 848.016.203.000 -

Céong ty Cé phin Céng nghé & Truyén thong Viét
Nam
Phi dich vy phai tra 54.523.403 270.707.961

Céng ty Co ph{z‘n SetiaBecamex
Phi dich vu phéi tra - 6.629.651

CN Cty CP KD va PT Binh Dwong - XN Bé tong
Trgn sin My Phudc
Cung cip bé tong 1.143.700.524 16.347.222

Céng ty Cé phin Vit liéu Xy dung Becamex
Cung cép gach 65.277.600 -

Céng ty TNHH MTV SXTM Nhwa Binh Duong
Cung cdp éng HDPE 158.996.800 .

Cty CP Kinh Doanh va Phdt Trién Binh Duwong
(TDC)
Thi c6ng du an Green City 243.050.841.006 -

Cty CP Bénh Vién Pa Khoa Quéc Té Becamex

Ef B e
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CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG & GIAO THONG BINH DUONG
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH
QUY IV/2025

Chi phi khim strc khoe cho NV 128.088.000 -

Truwong Dgi hoc Quic té Mién Péng
Tién dién 33.839.784 -

Gié hang hoéa, dich vu cung cép cho céc bén lién quan khéc la gia thoa thuén. Viéc mua hang héa, dich vu
tir céc ben lién quan khac duoc thue hién theo gis thoa thuan.

Céng no vdi cdc bén lién quan khic ) ;
Cdng ng vdi cic bén lién quan khic dugc trinh bay tai cdc thuyét minh s V.2, V.3, V.4 va V.10.

2. Thong tin v& b) phin

Béo cdo bd phan chinh yéu 1a theo linh vyc kinh doanh do céc hoat dgng kinh doanh ctia Céng ty duoc t6
chirc va quan 1y theo tinh chét ciia san phdm va dich vu cung cap

2a. Thong tin vé linh vue kinh doanh
Cong ty co6 cac linh vire kinh doanh chinh sau:
e Linh vuc kinh doanh bat dong san: kinh doanh nha du an.
e Linh vuc xay dyng: thi cong céc cong trinh xay dung.
e Linh vuc khic: ban hang héa.
2b.  Théng tin vé khu viec dia Iy ) )
Todn bo hoat dong cuia Cong ty chi dién ra trén lanh thd Viét Nam.

I MQT SO CHi TIEU SO SANH PANH GIA KHAI QUAT THU'C TRANG TAI CHINH VA KET
QUA KINH DOANH CUA DOANH NGHIEP

Chi tiéu B{‘:’,’:h"; Kpnay | Ky trucde

1. Co cdu tai sén va co cdu ngudn vén

1.1 Co cdu tai sin _

- Tai san ngén han/ Tdng sb tai san % 96,78 80,24
- Tai san dai han/ Téng s6 tai san % 3,22 19,76
1.2 Co ciau nguon von

- No phai tra/ Téng ngudn vén % 81,21 45,08
- Nguon vén chu s& hir/ Téng ngudn von % 18,79 54,92
2. Khi ning thanh todn
2.1 Kha ning thanh to4n hién hanh Lan 1,70 1,78
2.2 Kha ning thanh to4n no ngan han Lan 1,67 1,78
2.3 Kha niing thanh todn nhanh Lan 0,21 0,26
3. Ty suét sinh 1vi
3.1 Ty sudt lpi nhugn trén doanh thu
Ty suat loi nhudn trude thué trén doanh thu thudn % 21,59 38,61
Ty suét loi nhun sau thué trén doanh thu thuin % 17,29 36,65
3.2 Ty sudt loi nhudn trén tong ti sin
Ty suat loi nhuan trude thué trén tong tai san % 4,78 11,67
Ty suét loi nhuan sau thu trén tong tai san % 3,82 11,08
3.3 Ty sudt lgi nhudn sau thué trén nguon von chii sé hivu % 20,35 20,17
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BALANCE SHEET
As of 31 December 2025

Unit: VND
ITEMS Code [Note| Ending balance Beginning balance
A - CURRENT ASSETS 100 2.455.574.099.480 565.087.795.656
1. Cash and cash equivalents 110 307.293.442.488 79.118.830.572
1. Cash 111 304.793.442.488 78.118.830.572
2. Cash equivalents 112 2.500.000.000 1.000.000.000
1I. Short-term investments 120 - 5.000.000.000
1. Trading securities 121 - -
2. Provisions for devaluation of securities trading 122 - -
3. Held-to-maturity investments 123 - 5.000.000.000
III. Short-term receivables 130 532.990.036.191 416.630.061.496
1. Short-term trade receivables 131 176.228.855.684 381.719.085.055
2. Short-term prepayments to suppliers 132 29.642.383.038 2.504.785.821
3. Short-term inter-company receivable 133 - -
4 Receivable according to the progress of construction 134 ) i
contract
5. Short-term loans receivable 135 - R
6.  Other short-term receivables 136 329.545.155.022 34.832.548.173
7. Allowance for short-term doubtful debts 137 (2.426.357.553) (2.426.357.553)
8. Deficit assets for treatment 139 - -
IV. Inventories 140 1.476.152.720.896 46.874.453.548
I. Inventories 141 1.476.152.720.896 46.874.453 548
2. Allowance for inventories 149 - -
V. Other current assets 150 139.137.899.905 17.464.450.040
1. Short-term prepaid expenses 151 023.252.506 221.757.579
2. Deductible VAT 152 138.214.647.399 16.120.969.897
3. Taxes and other accounts receivable from the State 153 - 1.121.722.564
4. Trading Government bonds 154 - -
5. Other current assets 155 - -
B - NON-CURRENT ASSETS 200 81.755.167.223 138.953.235.697
1. Long-term receivables 210 16.500.000 48.480.540.970
1. Long-term trade receivables 211 - 48.167.700.970
2. Long-term prepayment to suppliers 212 - =
3.  Working capital in affiliates 213 - -
4. Long-term inter-company receivable 214 - -
5. Long-term loans receivable 215 - -
6. Other long-term receivable 216 16.500.000 312.840.000
7. Allowance for long-term doubtful debts 219 - -
II. Fixed assets 220 23.566.813.238 24.496.207.630
1. Tangible fixed assets 221 10.816.580.309 11.036.668.129
- Historical cost 222 53.580.121.458 52.489.340.526
- Accumulated depreciation 223 (42.763.541.149) (41.452.672.397)
2. Financial leased assets 224 - -
- Historical cost 225 - -

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements
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ITEMS Code |Note| Ending balance Beginning balance

- Accumulated depreciation 226 - -
3. Intangible fixed assets 227 12.750.232.929 13.459.539.501
- Initial cost 228 17.648.555.385 17.648.555.385
- Accumulated amortization 229 (4.898.322.456) (4.189.015.884)
III. Investment property 230 21.172.496.460 21.679.472.460
- Historical costs 231 22.186.448.460 22.186.448.460
- Accumulated depreciation 232 (1.013.952.000) (306.976.000)
IV. Long-term assets in process 240 286.000.000 -
I. Long-term work-in-process 241 - -
2. Construction-in-progress 242 286.000.000 -
V. Long-term investments 250 33.684.994.185 41.042.795.385
1. Investments in subsidiaries 251 50.000.000.000 50.000.000.000
2. Investments in joint ventures and associates 252 * -
3. Investments in other entities 253 - -
4 ?rovisions for devaluation of long-term financial 254 (16315.005.815) (8.957.204.615)

investments
5  Held-to-maturity investments 255 - -
VI. Other non-current assets 260 3.028.363.340 3.254.219.252
. Long-term prepaid expenses 261 3.028.363.340 3.254.219.252
2. Deferred income tax assets 262 E -
3. Long-term components and spare parts and accessories 263 - -
4.  Other non-current assets 268 - =

TOTAL ASSETS 270 2,537.329.266.703 704.041.031.353
C - LIABILITIES 300 2.060.591.240.914 316.395.537.121
I. Current liabilities 310 1.469.928.183.083 316.395.537.121
1. Short-term trade payables 311 1.069.992.852.501 121.213.457.361
2. Short-term advances from customers 312 319.821.507.415 77.057.251.697
3. Taxes and other obligations payable to State Budget 313 25.102.695.194 79.388.295
4. Payables to employees 314 12.341.285.834 1.321.226.557
5. Short-term accrued expenses 315 11.184.170.517 18.529.379.355
6. Short-term inter-company payables 316 - -
- Payable according to the progress of construction 317 N }

contracts
8. Short-term unearned revenue 318 - -
9.  Other short-term payables 319 1.606.459.691 3.543.559.661
10. Short-term borrowings and financial leases 320 24.816.056.066 81.540.100.468
11, Provisions for short-term payables 321 5.036.815.219 11.028.985.334
12. Bonus and welfare funds 322 26.340.646 2.082.185.393
13. Price stabilization fund 323 - -
14. Trading Government bonds 324 - -
II. Long-term liabilities 330 590.663.057.831 -
1. Long-term trade payables 331 - -
2. Long-term prepayment from customers 332 = =
3. Long-term accrued expenses 333 - &
4. Inter-company payables for operating capital 334 - -
5. Long-term inter-company payables 335 - -
6. Long-term unearned revenue 336 - -
7. Other long-term payables 337 = ~
8. Long-term borowing and financial leases 338 590.663.057.831 -
9. Convertible bonds 339 = -
10. Prefered shares 340 - -
11. Deferred income tax payable 341 - -

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements
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ITEMS Code [Note| Ending balance Beginning balance
12. Provisions for long-term payables 342 - -
13. Science and technology development funds 343 - -
D - OWNER'S EQUITY 400 476.738.025.789 387.645.494.232
L. Owner's equity 410 476.738.025.789 387.645.494.232
Capital 411 350.000.000.000 350.000.000.000
- Ordinary shares carrying voting right 41la 350.000.000.000 330.000.000.000
- Preferred shares 411h - -
2. Share premiums 412 156.705.545 156.705.545
3. Bond conversion option 413 - -
4. Other sources of capital 414 - =
5. Treasury stocks 415 - -
6. Differences on asset revaluation 416 - =
7. Foreign exchange differences 417 - -
8. Investment and development fund 418 25.199.565.611 23.363.244.922
9. Business arrangement supporting fund 419 - -
10. Other funds 420 - -
11. Retained earnings 421 101.381.754.633 14.125.543.765
s E:{;I;:'ed earnings accumulated to the end of the previous 4212 107 566.938 (60.763.196.724)
- Retained earnings of the current period 421b 101.1584.187.695 74.888.740.489
12. Construction investment fund 422 - -
I1. Other sources and funds 430 - -
1. Sources of expenditure 431 : =
2. Fund to form fixed assets 432 - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNER'S EQUITY 440 2.537.329.266.703 704.041.031.353

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements

Preparer

ﬁ\i//-

Vuong Nguyen Thanh Hau
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Website: becamexbce.com.vin email: info@becamexbce.com.vn

BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Vuong Nguyen Thanh Hau Lwong Thi Quynh Hoa

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Nofes to the Financial Statements

INCOME STATEMENT
4th quarter 2025
Unit: VND
4th quarter 2025 Accumulated from the be:ginning of
ITEMS Code | Note the year to the end of this quarter
This period Previous period Current year Previous year
1. Sales 01 561.287.424.493 257.747.057.078 864.111.005.927 282.843.872.702
2. Sales deductions 02 - 5.086.969.722 - 5.086.969.722
3. Net sales 10 561.287.424.493 252.660.087.356 864.111.005.927 277.756.902.980
4. Cost of sales 11 422.339.669.435 137.783.520.254 700.736.862.278 168.614.031.866
5. Gross profit 20 138.947.755.058 114.876.567.102 163.374.143.649 109.142.871.114
6. Financial income 21 34.641.407 134.169.589 179.949.810 232.394.625
7. Financial expenses 22 4.188.566.609 3.043.926.057 9.604.805.493 8.790.947.278
In which: Loan interest expenses 23 1.226.085.105 1.228.396.087 2.247.004.293 4.295.108.715
8. Share of profit or loss in a joint 24 i ) ) )
venture or associate company
g, “easeilxndaturnist=iion 26 15.515.793.435 8.437.353.585|  35.292.296.177 23.335.838.123
expenses
10. Net operating profit 30 119.278.036.421 103.529.457.049 118.656.991.789 77.248.480.338
11. Other income 31 1.899.223.638 422.747.647 8.177.881.722 3.342.711.891
12. Other expenses 32 8.631.002 565.008.000 266.825.351 3.201.615.237
13. Other profit 40 1.890.592.636 (142.260.353) 7.911.056.371 141.096.654
14. Total accounting profit before tax 50 121.168.629.057 103.387.196.696 126.568.048.160 77.389.576.992
15. Current income tax 51 24.144.145.456 2.500.836.503 25.383.860.465 2.500.836.503
16. Deferred income tax 52 - - - -
17. Profit after tax 60 97.024.483.601 100.886.360.193 101.184.187.695 74.888.740.489
18. Earning per share 70
19. Diluted earning per share 71
93’0 January 2026
Preparer Chief Accountant 1 Director

TCQTTGDI6G16004



B BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
c = _—% Address: Block G, Dong Khoi Street, Binh Duong Ward, Ho Chi Minh City

% Phone number: 0274 - 2220888

Website: becamexbce.com.vin email: info@becamexbce.com.vn
—

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Indirect method)
As of 31 December 2025

Unit: VND
ITEMS Current year Previous year
1. Cash flows from operating activities
1. Profit before tax 01 126.568.048.160 77.389.576.992
2. Adjustments
- Depreciation of fixed assets and investment properties 02 1.150.370.392 2.479.915.358
- Provisions 03 1.365.631.085 9.475.766.368
- Gain/ (loss) from exchange difference due to revaluation B -
of moneytary items in foreign currencies 04 - -
- Gain/ (loss) from investing activities 05 (103.235.613) (200.195.503)
- Interest expenses 06 2.261.051.606 4.295.108.715
- Other adjustments 07 - -
3. Operating profit before
changes of working capital 08 131.241.865.630 93.440.171.930
- Increase/(decrease) of receivables 09 (188.867.888.663) 1.374.342.490
- Increase/(decrease) of inventories 10 (1.429.278.267.348) 294.955.763
- Increase/(decrease) of payables 11 1.192.669.554.241 (18.365.940.403)
- Increase/ (decrease) of prepaid expenses 12 (475.639.015) (42.790.285)
- Increase/(decrease) of securities trading 13 - -
- Interests paid 14 (2.261.051.606) (4.629.962.691)
- Corporate income tax paid 15 - -
- Other cash inflows 16 - -
- Other cash outflows 17 (3.750.910.000) (1.142.470.000)
Net cash flows from operating activities 20 (300.722.336.761) 70.928.306.804
II. Cash flows from investing activities
1. Purchases and construction of fixed assets
and other long-term assets 2] - (291.684.974)
2. Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets
and other long-term assets 22 - -
3. Cash outflow for lending, buying debt instruments
of other entities 23 5.000.000.000 (5.000.000.000)
4. Cash recovered from lending, selling debt instruments
of other entities 24 - B
5. Investments into other entities 25 - (1.108.740.403)
6. Withdrawals of investments in other entities 26 . -
7. Interest earned, dividends and profits received 27 103.235.613 81.636.599
Net cash flows from investing activities 30 3.103.235.613 (6.318.788.778)

II1. Cash flows from financing activities

1. Proceeds from issuing stocks and capital contributions
from owners 31 -

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statemenis




ITEMS
2. Repayment for capital contributions and re-purchases
of stocks already issued 32
3. Receivables from borrowings 33
4. Repayment for loan principal 34
5. Payments for financial leased assets 35
6. Dividends and profit paid to the owners 36
Net cash flows from financing activities 40
Net cash flows during the period 50
Beginning cash and cash equivalents 60
Effects of fluctuations in foreign exchange rates 61
Ending cash and cash equivalents 70

Preparer

I

Vuong Nguyen Thanh Hau

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements

Current year

Previous year

615.475.113.897
(81.540.100.468)

(10.145.300.365)

104.603.751.688
(125.671.905.571)

(32.597.550)

523.793.713.064 (21.100.751.433)
228.174.611.916 43.508.766.593

79.118.830.572 35.610.063.979
307.293.442.488 79.118.830.572

anuary 2026




BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Ky béi: CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG &

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS GIAC THONG BHSH DUONG
T AEABTERES et DRSS ST

Mic thue bai: VNPT SmanCA RS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4TH QUARTER 2025

I.  GENERAL INFORMATION
1.  Form of Ownership

Binh Duong Construction and Transportation Joint Stock Company (hereinafter referred to
as the "Company") is a joint stock company.

2. Operating fields
The Company's operating fields are construction and trading.
3.  Principal business activities

Principal business activities of the Company are building houses of all kinds; building traffic
works; ground leveling; executing civil and industrial electric works; investing and trading
infrastructures in residential areas and industrial zones.

4.  Normal Operating Cycle
The Company's normal operating cycle is within 12 months.

5. Statement of information comparability on the Financial Statements
The figures in the previous period can be comparable with corresponding figures in the
current period.

6. Headcount

At the end of the accounting period, the Company has 384 employees working (the number
at the beginning of the year was 97 employees).

II. FINANCIAL YEAR, CURRENCY USED IN ACCOUNTING

1.  Financial Year
The Company's financial year begins on 1 January and ends on 31 December each year.

2.  Accounting currency unit
The accounting currency unit is Vietnamese Dong (VND) because transactions of the
Company are primarily made in VND.

III. ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEM

1. Accounting System

The Company has applied the Vietnamese Accounting Standards and System, which were
issued together with the Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014 as well as
the Circulars guiding the implementation of the Vietnamese Accounting Standards of the
Ministry of Finance in the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements.

2. Statement on the compliance with the Accounting Standards and System

The Board of Directors ensures to follow all the requirements of the Vietnamese Accounting
Standards and System, which were issued together with the Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated 22 December 2014 as well as other Circulars guiding the implementation of Vietnamese
Accounting Standards of the Ministry of Finance in the preparation and presentation of
Financial Statements.

IV. ACCOUNTING POLICIES APPLIED

1.  Basis of Financial Statement Preparation

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting (except for
information related to cash flows).

2.  Cash and Cash Equivalents

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements



BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4TH QUARTER 2025

Cash includes cash on hand and demand deposits. Cash equivalents are short-term
investments with a maturity of not more than 3 months from the date of investment, readily
convertible into a known amount of cash and there is no risk in converting to cash at the
reporting date.

3.  Financial Investments
The financial investments of the Company only include investments in equity instruments of
other entities that include such investments in equity instruments that do not enable the
Company to have the control, joint control or significant influence on these entities.
Investments in equity instruments of other entities are initially recognized at costs, including
cost of purchase plus other directly attributable transaction costs. Values of these investments
are derecognized for dividends and profits arising in the periods prior to the acquisition of
such investments. Dividends and profit arising in the periods after the acquisition of
investments are recorded into the Company's revenue. Particularly, the dividends paid in form
of shares are not recorded as an increase in values, but the increasing quantity of shares is
followed up.
Provisions for impairment of investments in equity instruments of other entities are made as
follows:
e  For investments in listed shares or fair value of investments which is reliably measured,

provisions are made on the basis of the market value of shares.

e  For investments of which the fair value cannot be measured at the time of reporting,
provisions are made on the basis of the losses suffered by investees, at the rate equal to
the difference between the actual capital invested by investors and the actual owner's
equity multiplying (x) by the Company's rate of capital contribution over the total actual
capital invested by investors in these investees.

Increases/ (decreases) in the provisions for impairment of investments in equity instruments
of other entities are recorded into financial expenses as of the balance sheet date.

4. Receivables
Receivables are presented at carrying amount less allowance for doubtful accounts.

The classification of receivables as trade receivables and other receivables is made according
to the following principles:

e Trade receivables reflect trade receivables arising from buy-sell transactions between the
Company and buyers who are independent of the Company.

e Other receivables reflect non-trade receivables that are not related to buy-sell transactions.

Allowance for doubtful accounts is made for each doubtful receivable based on the age of
overdue receivables or the expected loss that may occur, specifically as follows:

e TFor receivables overdue:
o 30% of the value for receivables overdue from over 06 months to less than 01 year.
o 50% of the value for receivables overdue from 01 year to less than 02 years.
o 70% of the value for receivables overdue from 02 years to less than 03 years.
o 100% of the value for receivables overdue from 03 years or more.

e For receivables not yet overdue but unlikely to be collected: based on the expected loss to
make an allowance.

Increases or decreases in the balance of the allowance for doubtful accounts required to be
recorded at the end of the reporting period are recognized in administration expenses.

5. Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

The cost of inventories is determined as follows:

“ Tesnl
e b
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These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements TCQTTGD26010004



BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4TH QUARTER 2025

e Raw materials and tools: including purchase costs and other directly attributable costs
incurred to bring the inventories to their present location and condition.

e Work in progress:

- Real estate projects: Costs comprise construction costs, loan interest and other directly
relevant expenses.

- Product manufacturing: Costs comprise costs of main materials, labor and other
directly relevant expenses.

Stock-out costs are determined in accordance with the weighted average method and recorded
in line with the perpetual method.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price of inventories in the ordinary course of
business, less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

Allowance for inventories is recognized for each type of inventories when their costs are
higher than their net realizable values. Increases/ (decreases) in the obligatory allowance for
inventories as of the balance sheet date are recorded into costs of sales.

6.  Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses include actual expenses incurred but related to the results of production and
business activities of many accounting periods. The Company's prepaid expenses include the
following:

Tools

Tools that have been put into use are allocated to expenses using the straight-line method with
an allocation period of not more than 02 years.

Repair costs

Repair costs of assets incurred once with a large value are allocated to expenses using the
straight-line method for not more than 12 months.

Land rental

Prepaid land rental represents the land rental paid for the land the Company is currently using.
Land rental is allocated according to the lease term specified in the land lease agreement.

Other prepaid expenses

Other prepaid expenses are allocated to expenses using the straight-line method with an
allocation period of not more than 01 year.

7. Operating leased assets

A lease is classified as an operating lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
incident to ownership belonging to the lessor. The lease expenses are allocated in the
Company's operation costs in accordance with the straight-line method over the lease term
and do not depend on the method of lease payment.

8. Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are determined by their historical costs less accumulated depreciation.
Historical costs of tangible fixed assets include all the expenses paid by the Company to bring the
asset to its working condition for its intended use. Other expenses arising subsequent to initial
recognition are included into historical costs of fixed assets only if it can be clearly demonstrated
that the expenditure has resulted in future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use
of these assets. Those which do not meet the above conditions will be recorded into operation costs
during the year.

When a tangible fixed asset is sold or disposed, its historical cost and accumulated

depreciation are written off, then any gain or loss arising from such disposal is included in the
income or the expenses during the year.

ALl |

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements TCQTTGD26010004



BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4TH QUARTER 2025

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated in accordance with the straight-line method over their

estimated useful lives. The depreciation years applied are as follows:

10.

Fixed assets Years

Buildings and structures 05-25
Machinery and equipment 05-08
Vehicles 06-10
Office equipment 05
Other tangible fixed assets 04 —05

Intangible Fixed Assets
Intangible fixed assets are determined by their initial costs less accumulated amortization.

Initial costs of intangible fixed assets include all the costs paid by the Company to bring the
asset to its working condition for its intended use. Other costs relevant to intangible fixed
assets arising subsequent to initial recognition are included into operation costs during the
period only if these costs are associated with a specific intangible fixed asset and result in
future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of these assets.

When an intangible fixed asset is sold or disposed, its initial costs and accumulated
amortization are written off, then any gain or loss arising from such disposal is included in
the income or the expenses during the year.

The Company's intangible fixed asset include:

Laud use right

Land use right includes all the actual expenses paid by the Company to obtain the land use
right.

The Company's land use right assigned with the collection of land use fee by the State is
amortized according to the straight-line method over the land leasing period (i.e. 49 years).
Computer software

Expenses attributable to computer software which is not a part connected to related hardware
will be capitalized. Initial cost of computer software includes all the expenses paid until the
date the software is put into use. Computer software is amortized in accordance with straight-
line method in 03 years.

Payables and Accrued Expenses

Payables and accrued expenses are recorded for the amounts payable in the future associated
with the goods and services already received. Accrued expenses are recorded based on
reasonable estimates for the amounts payable.

The classification of payables as trade payables, accrued expenses and other payables is made

on the basis of following principles:

* Trade payables reflect payables of commercial nature arising from the purchase of goods,
services, or assets, of which the seller is an independent entity with the Company.

* Accrued expenses reflect expenses for goods, services received from suppliers or supplied
to customers but have not been paid, invoiced or lack of accounting records and
supporting documents; pay on leave payable to employees; and accrual of operation
expenses.

+ Other payables reflect payables of non-commercial nature and irrelevant to purchase,
sales of goods or provisions of services.

The payables and accrued expenses are classified as short-term and long-term items in the
Balance

Sheet on the basis of their remaining term as of the balance sheet date.

IoE:

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements TCQTTGD2601000
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BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4TH QUARTER 2025

11.

12.

13.

14.

Provisions for payables

Provisions are recorded when the Company has present obligations (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

If time causes material effects, the provisions will be determined by deducting the amount to
be spent in future to settle the liability at the pre-tax discount rate that reflects the assessments
of the time value of money and the specific risks from this liability in the current market. The
increase in provisions due to the effect of time will be recognized as a financial expense.

The Company's provisions for payables include provisions for construction warranty
expenses only. Provision for warranty expenses is made for each type of construction works
under the commitment of warranty.

The extraction for warranty expenses of the Company is estimated at the rate from 01% to
05% on sales from installation works under the warranty. This extraction is estimated on the
basis of the data of warranty expenses in the previous years and weighted rate of all the
possible consequences with corresponding probability. When the warranty period is expired,
the unused or lefiover provisions for construction warranty expenses are recognized in other
income.

Owner’s Equity

Capital

Capital is recorded according to the actual amounts invested by shareholders.
Other sources of capital

Other capital is formed by additions from business results, revaluation of assets and the
remaining value between the fair value of donated, gifted, sponsored assets after deducting
taxes payable (if any) related to these assets.

Profit distribution

Profit after corporate income tax is distributed to the shareholders after appropriation for
funds under the Charter of the Company as well as legal regulations and approved by the
General Meeting of Shareholders.

The distribution of profits to the shareholders is made with consideration toward non-cash
items in the retained earnings that may affect cash flows and payment of dividends such as
profit due to revaluation of assets contributed as investment capital, profit due to revaluation
of monetary items, financial instruments and other non-cash items.

Dividends are recorded as payables upon approval of the General Meeting of Shareholders.
Recognition of sales and income
Sales of real estates

Sales of real estates that invested by the Company shall be recognized when all of the
following conditions are satisfied:

« real estates are fully completed and handed over to the buyers, and the Company
transfers most of risks and benefits incident to the ownership of real estate to the buyer.

»  the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership nor effective control over the real estates sold.

* the amount of sales can be measured reliably.

*  the Company received or shall probably receive the economic benefits associated with
the transaction.

+ the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect ofthe transaction can be measured reliably.

In case the customer has the right to complete the interior of the real estate and the Company
completes the interiors according to the designs, models as requested by customer under a

[Of v
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BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4TH QUARTER 2025

separate contract on interior completion, revenues are recognized upon the completion
and handover of the main construction works to customers.

Salesfrom real estate sold in form oflaud plots

Sales of real estates sold in form ofland plots under irrevocable contracts shall be recognized
when all of the following conditions are satisfied:

*  the Company has transferred most of risks and benefits incidents to the ownership ofthe
land use right to the buyer.

+  the amount of sales can be measured reliably.
* the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

+ the Company received or shall probably receive the economic benefits associated with
the transaction.

Interest

Interest is recorded, based on the term and the actual interest rate applied in each particular
period.

15. Construction Contracts

A construction contract is a contract agreement for the construction of an asset or combination
of assets which are closely related or interdependent in terms of design, technology,
functionality or their basic using purpose.

When the outcome of the construction contracts is estimated reliably,
*  For the construction contracts stipulating that the contractors are paid according to the
planned progress, revenue and costs related to these contracts are recognized in

proportion to the stage of completion of contract activity as determined by the Company
itself.

+  For the construction contracts stipulating that the contractors are paid according to the
work actually performed, revenue and costs related to these contracts are recognized in
proportion to the stage of completion of contract activity as confirmed in the invoices
made by the customers.

Increases/(decreases) in revenue of the works done, compensation receivable and other

receivables are only recognized upon the agreement with customers.

When the outcome of the construction contracts cannot be estimated reliably,

*  Contract revenue is recognized only to the extent that contract costs incurred are expected
to be reliably recoverable.

*  Contract costs are only recognized as actually incurred.

The difference between the accumulated revenue from the construction contract already
recognized and the accumulated amount in the invoices according to the planned progress
of contract is recognized as an amount receivable or an amount payable according to the
planned progress of implementation of the construction contracts.

16. Sales deductions

Sales deductions include sales returns incurred in the same period of providing products in
which revenues are derecognized.

In case of products provided in the previous years but sales returns incurred in the current
year, revenues are derecognized as follows:

*  If sales returns incur prior to the release of the Financial Statements, revenues are
derecognized on the Financial Statements of the current year.

« If sales returns incur after the release of the Financial Statements, revenues are
derecognized on the Financial Statements of the following year.

17. Borrowing Costs

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements TCQTTGD26010004
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18.

19.

Borrowing costs are interests and other costs that the Company directly incurs in connection
with the borrowing.

Borrowing costs are recorded as an expense when it is incurred. In case the borrowing
costs are directly attributable to the construction or the production of an asset in progress,
which takes a substantial period oftime (over 12 months) to get ready for intended use or
sales ofthe asset, these costs will be included in the cost of that asset. To the extent that
the borrowings are especially for the purpose of construction of fixed assets and investment
properties, the borrowing cost is eligible for capitalization even if construction period is
under 12 months. Incomes arisen from provisional investments as loans are recognized as a
decrease in the costs of relevant assets.

In the event that general borrowings are partly used for the acquisition, construction or
production of an asset in progress, the costs eligible for capitalization will be determined by
applying the capitalization rate to average accumulated expenditure on construction or
production of that asset. The capitalization rate is computed at the weighted average interest
rate of the borrowings not yet paid during the year, except for particular borrowings serving
the purpose of obtaining a specific asset.

Expenses

Expenses are those that result in outflows of the Company's economic benefits and are
recorded at the time of transactions or when incurrence of the transaction is reliable regardless
of whether payment for expenses is made or not.

Expenses and their corresponding revenues are simultaneously recognized in accordance
with matching principle. In the event that matching principle conflicts with prudence
principle, expenses are recognized based on the nature and regulations of accounting
standards in order to guarantee that transactions can be fairly and truly reflected.

Corporate Income Tax
Corporate income tax includes current income tax and deferred income tax.
Current income tax

Current income tax is the tax amount computed based on the taxable income. Taxable
income is different from accounting profit due to the adjustments of temporary differences
between tax and accounting figures, non-deductible expenses as well as those of non-taxable
income and losses brought forward.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is the amount of corporate income tax payable or refundable due to
temporary differences between book values of assets and liabilities serving the preparation of
the Financial Statements and the values for tax purposes. Deferred income tax liabilities are
recognized for all the temporary taxable differences. Deferred income tax assets are
recorded only when there is an assurance on the availability of taxable income in the future
against which the temporarily deductible differences can be used.

Carrying values of deferred corporate income tax assets are considered as of the balance sheet
date and will be reduced to the rate that ensures enough taxable income against which the
benefits from part of or all of the deferred income tax can be used. Deferred corporate income
tax assets, which have not been recorded before, are considered as of the balance sheet date
and are recorded when there is certainly enough taxable income to use these unrecognized
deferred corporate income tax assets.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are determined at the estimated
rate to be applied in the year when the assets are recovered or the liabilities are settled based
on the effective tax rates as of the balance sheet date. Deferred income tax is recognized in
the Income Statement. In the case that deferred income tax is related to the items of the
owner's equity, corporate income tax will be included in the owner's equity.

The Company shall offset deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if:

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements TCQTTGD26018004
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20.

21.

22,

*+ The Company has the legal right to offset current income tax assets against current income
tax liabilities; and

*  Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are relevant to corporate
income tax which is under the management of one tax authority either:

- Of the same subject to corporate income tax; or
- The Company has intention to pay current income tax liabilities and current income tax
assets on a net basis or recover tax assets and settle tax liability simultaneously in each

future period to the extent that the majority of deferred income tax liabilities or deferred
income tax assets are paid or recovered.

Related parties

A party is considered a related party of the Company in case that party is able to control the
Company or to cause material effects on the financial decisions as well as the operations of
the Company. A party is also considered a related party of the Company in case that party
is under the same control or is subject to the same material effects.

Considering the relationship of related patties, the nature of relationship is focused more than
its legal form.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in
manufacturing or providing products or services and that is subject to risks and returns that
are different from those of other business segments.

A geographical segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in
manufacturing or providing products or services within a particular economic environment
and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of components operating
in other economic environments.

Segment information is prepared and presented in accordance with accounting policies
applied to preparation and presentation of the Company's Financial Statements.

Financial instruments
Financial assets

The classification of these financial assets depends on the nature and purpose of the financial
asset and is determined at the time of initial recognition. The Company's financial assets
include cash and cash equivalents, receivables from customers, other receivables and listed
financial instruments.

At the time of initial recognition, financial assets are recognized at cost plus transaction costs
directly attributable to that financial asset.

Financial liabilities
The classification of financial liabilities depends on the nature and purpose of the financial

liability and is determined at the time of initial recognition. The Company's financial
liabilities include payables to suppliers, borrowings and borrowings, and other payables.

At the time of initial recognition, financial liabilities are initially recognized at cost less
transaction costs directly attributable to that financial liability.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are only offset and presented net on the Balance Sheet
when and only when the Company:

e Has the legal right to set off the recognized amount; and

o It is intended to settle on a net basis or recognize the asset and settle the liability at the
same time.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE BALANCE SHEET
Cash and cash equivalents

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements




BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4TH QUARTER 2025
End of period Beginning of year
Cash on hand 437.796.951 557.316.873
Demand deposits in banks 304.355.645.537 77.561.513.699
Cz&shlequwalem.s -.Bank deposits of which the 2500.000.000 1.000.000.000
principal maturity is under 03 months
Total 307.293.442.488 79.118.830.572

2 Held-to-maturity investments
12-month term deposit with an interest rate of 4.1%/year at Vietcombank — Binh Duong
Branch

3 Short-term/long-term trade receivables
3.1 Short-term trade receivables

End of period Beginning of year
Receivables from related parties 21.710.285.243 66.025.256.341
- Becamex Investment And Industrial i 45 431.661.607
Development Group
- Vietnam — Smgapolre lIndustrlal Park Joint 4137562.453 4.137.562.453
Venture Company Limited
- Setiabecamex Joint Stock Company - 4.769.257.936
- Becamex — Bmh Phuoc Infrastructure 6.576.178.995 9 426.846.945
Development Joint Stock Company
- Binh Duong Plastic Production Trading 5
NCTV Company Limited 4.420.364.800 2.259.927.400
- Becamex 1JC 6.576.178.995
Receivables from other customers 154.518.570.441 315.693.828.714
Other customers 154.518.570.441 315.693.828.714
Total 176.228.855.684 381.719.085.055
3.2 Long-term trade receivables
End of period Beginning of year
Other long-term receivables - 48.167.700.970
This item reflects the Jong-term receivables
from customers acquiring real estate. - 48.167.700.970
Total - 48.167.700.970
4 Short-term prepayments to suppliers
End of period Beginning of year
Prepayments to related parties
Prepayments to other suppliers 29.642.383.038 2.504.785.821
Total 29.642.383.038 2.504.785.821
Other short-term/long-term receivables
5.1 Other short-term receivables
End of period Beginning of year
Value Preventive Value Preventive
Receivables from related parties 328.302.581.635 4.137.500.000
- Mr. Ly Tan Tri— Must collect land
and housing fees for Bau Bang workers - 4.137.500.000
phase 3

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements
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- Becamex Investment And Industrial
Development Group

Receivables from other organizations
and individuals

- Other short-term receivables — Water
meter money for MP2 Trade Center
project

- Employee advances

- Short-term deposit

- Receivables from Social Insurance,
Health Insurance, and Accident
Insurance.

- Other short-term receivables (ABCD
lot registration fee)

- Must collect land and housing fees
for Bau Bang workers phase 3

- Personal Income Tax temporarily
collected

- Term deposit interest to be received

328.302.581.635

Total

1.242.573.387 30.695.048.173

- 9.760.465

26.460.000 21.910.000
44.500.000 12.000.000
523.385.500 130.925.000
648.227.887 3.313.111.026

- 27.029.375.000

- 59.407.778

- 118.558.904
329.545.155.022 34.832.548.173

5.2 Other long-term receivables

Receivables from related parties

- Becamex Investment And
Industrial Development Group —
Regarding the construction of phase
1 of Binh Duong New City.

- Becamex Binh Dinh Joint Stock
Company - Rent deposit for workers

Total

End of period

Beginning of year

6 Provision for short-term doubtful receivables

Provision for doubtful debts
Total

7 Inventories

Original costs

Value Preventive Value Preventive
16.500.000 - 312.840.000 -
- - 312.840.000
16.500.000
16.500.000 - 312.840.000 -
End of period Beginning of year
(2.426.357.553) (2.426.357.553)
(2.426.357.553) (2.426.357.553)
End of period Beginning of year
Preventive  Original costs Preventive

- Raw materials, materials

- Unfinished production and
business expenses

- Goods (HDPE pipes)

- Goods (1301 Green City
houses)

51.789.515.967 -
4.285.061.022

250.642.907 =

1.419.827.501.000

301.043.248

40.713.450.488
5.859.959.812

Total

1.476.152.720.896

46.874.453.548

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements
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8  Prepaid expenses
7.1 Short-term prepaid expenses

. ) Transferred to
First number of | Inmcreaseduring (| — - — ~ Last quarter
’ expenses during the
the quarter the period — number
Vehicle repair and tire costs 68.260.629 640.966.587 (153.618.278) 555.608.938
Office computers 153.496.950 791.863.093 (577.716.475) 367.643.568
Total 221.757.579 1.432.829.680 (731.334.753) 923.252.506
7.2 Long-term prepaid expenses
First number of M w Last quarter
- S—— during the expenses during ——
Heanarier period the period s
Land rent 2.998.395.858 (99.669.672) 2.898.726.186
Office repair costs 255.823.394 (126.186.240) 129.637.154
Total 3.254.219.252 - (225.855.912) 3.028.363.340

9 Taxes and receivables from the State

End of period Beginning of vear

- Deductible Value-Added Tax (VAT) 138.214.647.399 16.120.969.897
- Taxes and receivables from the State - 1.121.722.564
Total 138.214.647.399 17.242.692.461

10 Tangible fixed assets

Building and | Machinery and Vehicles Office Other fixed Total

1. Original price

- Beginning of year 18.089.763.079| 16.776.692.946( 15.903.323.582| 1.402.652.292| 316.908.627| 52.489.340.526
- Number of purchases during 55.825.000 239.856.932|  795.099.000 1.090.780.932
the year

- Number decreased during 5 -
the year

- End of year 18.089.763.079) 16.832.517.946| 16.143.180.514| 2.197.751.292|  316.908.627| 53.580.121.458
2. Depreciation value :
- Beginning of year 8.534.895.820( 15.906.001.298| 15.418.082.403| 1.322.302.917| 271.389.959| 41.452.672.397

- Depreciation during the year 678.335.392 146.146.778 422.583.712 54.028.874 9.753.996( 1.310.868.752

- Number decreased during - .

the year

-Elfﬁ of year 0.213.251.212| 16.052.148.076| 15.840.666.115( 1.376.331.791| 281.143.955| 42.763.541.149
3. Remaining value - -
- Beginning of year 0.554.867.259 870.691.648 485.241.179 80.349.375 45.518.668| 11.036.668.129
-End of year 8.876.511.867 780.369.870 302.514.399 8§21.419.501 35.764.672| 10.816.580.309

11 Intangible fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets are Computer software and Land use rights:

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements
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12

Computer
software

Land use right

Total

I. Original price

- Beginning of year

4.838.134.273

12.810.421.112

17.648.555.385

- Number of purchases during the year

- Number decreased during the year

- End of year

4.838.134.273

12.810.421.112

17.648.555.385

2. Depreciation value

- Beginning of year

2.271.517.839

1.917.498.045

4.189.015.884

- Depreciation during the year

597.062.784

112.243.788

709.306.572

- Number decreased during the year

- End of year 2.868.580.623 2.029.741.833 4.898.322.456
3. Remaining value
- Beginning of year 2.566.616.434 10.892.923.067 13.459.539.501
- End of year 1.969.553.650 10.780.679.279 12.750.232.929
The land use right has been mortgaged to secure a short-term loan from BIDV — Binh Duong
Branch.
Investment property

I1a. Investment property waiting for appreciation

Building and
structures

Land use right

Total

I. Original price

- Beginning of year

4.479.195.636

5.032.852.685

9.512.048.321

- Number of purchases during the year

0

- Number decreased during the year

- End of year

4.479.195.636

5.032.852.685

9.512.048.321

2. Depreciation value

- Beginning of year 0
- Depreciation during the year J
- Number decreased during the year s
- End of year 0 0 0
3. Remaining value 0

- Beginning of year

4,479.195.636

5.032.852.685

9.512.048.321

- End of year

4.479.195.636

5.032.852.685

9.512.048.321

11b. Investment property for lease

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements
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Building and
structures

Total

. Original price

- Beginning of year

12.674.400.139

12.674.400.139

- Number of purchases during the year

- Number decreased during the year

- End of year

12.674.400.139

12.674.400.139

2. Depreciation value

- Beginning of year

506.976.000

506.976.000

- Depreciation during the year

506.976.000

506.976.000

- Number decreased during the year

- End of year

1.013.952.000

1.013.952.000

3. Remaining value 0
- Beginning of year 12.167.424.139 12.167.424.139
- End of year 11.660.448.139 11.660.448.139

The investment property portfolio at the end of the reporting period is as follows:
Accumulated
Original price depreciation
5.032.852.685 -
4.479.195.636 -
12.674.400.139  1.013.952.000
22.186.448.460  1.013.952.000

Remaining value
5.032.852.685
4.479.195.636
11.660.448.139

21.172.496.460

Land use rights (G26-G28)
Office building (G26-G28)
HDPE factory

Total

13 Long-term work-in-progress assets

End of period Beginning of vear
286.000.000 -

286.000.000 -

- Fast software
Total

14 Investment in subsidiaries

Investment in Binh Duong Plastic Production Trading MTV Company Limited.
According to Business Registration Certificate No. 3703006434 dated 29 October 2021
issued by Binh Duong Department of Planning and Investment, the Company invests in Binh
Duong Plastic Production and Trading MTV Company Limited 30.000.000.000 VND,
equivalent to 100% of charter capital. In the second quarter of 2024, the Company continued
to invest an additional 20.000.000.000 VND. At the end of the reporting period, the Company
had invested 50,000,000,000 VND in Binh Duong Plastic Production and Trading MTV
Company Limited, equivalent to 100% of charter capital.
Fair value
The Company has not determined the fair value of the investments due to the lack of specific
guidance on determining fair value.
Business situation of subsidiaries
Binh Duong Plastic Production and Trading MTV Company Limited has now entered
production and business activities.

Provision for investments in other entities

The situation of fluctuations in provisions for capital contributions to other entities is as

follows:

£

- Beginning balance (8.957.204.615) Ok 3]
- Reversal of provisions (7.357.801.200) AN
[=1: 2t
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- Ending balance (16.315.005.815)

Transactions with subsidiaries

During the period, the Company only incurred the following transactions with Binh Duong
Plastic Production and Trading MTV Company Limited:

Accumulated from the beginning of the
year to the end of this period
End of period

Beginning of year

Capital contribution 50.000.000.000 50.000.000.000
15 Short-term trade payables
Beginning of
End of period year
Payables to related parties 1.042.566.877.004 96.796.590.071
- Becamex Investment And Industrial
Development Group 752.748.037.270 95.634.299.444
- Vietnam Technology & Telecommunication
Joint Stock Company 6.281.500 1.040.518.500
- Setiabecamex Joint Stock Company - 2.438.128
- Branch of Binh Duong Trade and Development
Joint - Stock Company - My Phuoc Ready Mix
Concrete Factory. 1.312.491.553 14.874.999
- Becamex International Hospital — BIH 128.088.000 104.459.000
- Binh Duong Plastic Production Trading MTV
Company Limited 25.977.024 -
- Binh Duong Trade And Development Joint -
Stock Company (TDC) 288.309.454.691 ~
- Becamex Construction Material Joint Stoct
Company -
- Eastern International University (EIU) 36.546.966
Payables to other suppliers 27.425.975.497 24.416.867.290
Total 1.069.992.852.501 121.213.457.361
16 Short-term advances from customers
End of period Beginning of year
Advances from related parties 319.821.507.415 77.057.251.697
- Becamex Investment And Industrial
Development Group (Buy HPDE pipes) 291.479.975.811 77.057.251.697
- Setiabecamex Joint Stock Company 28.341.531.604
Advances from other customers - -
Advances from other customers - -
Total 319.821.507.415 77.057.251.697
17 Taxes and other obligations to the State Budget
Beginning of year Nugxubrt;;;ft;:;agzzztéug End of year
Target
Must pay Receivable Numﬁm be ::;]r::ll:f; d Must pay Receivable
1. Corporate income tax 1.121.722.564  25.383.860.465 23.961.452 24.238.176.449

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements
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2. Personal income tax 79.388.295 1.014.705.529 809.167.624 284.926.200 -
3. Other taxes (business
license, registration fee)
4. Fees, charges, other
payable amounts

Total 79.388.295  1.121.722.564 27.777.986.366  1.632.956.903 25.102.695.194 -

1.135.727.240 588.294.695 547.432.545 -

243.693.132 211.533.132 32.160.000 -

Value Added Tax
The Company has to pay VAT in accordance with the deduction method at the tax rate of 10%.
Corporate Income Tax

The Company is responsible for paying corporate income tax on taxable income at the rate of
20%.

Determination of corporate income tax liability of the Company is based on prevailing
regulations on tax. Nonetheless, these tax regulations may change from time to time and tax
regulations applicable to variety of transactions can be interpreted differently. Hence, the tax
amounts presented in the Financial Statements can be changed upon the inspection of tax
authorities.

Other taxes
The Company declares and pays according to regulations.

18 Payable to employees

Beginning of
End of year year
December Salary 12.341.285.834 1.321.229.557
Total 12.341.285.834 1.321.229.557
19 Short-term accrued expenses:
This is the prepaid expense of the projects
End of year Beginning of year
- Project R2A - ECOLAKES - 681.640.646
- Interest expense payable 1.191.482.893 332.696.809
- Lai Uyen-Bau Bang Commercial - Service - i
Worker Housing (Phase 2) 17.515.041.900
- Renovation of the 19th Floor - Becamex
WTC Tower 285.051.292 i
- Dormitory Renovation 44.196.610 -
- Social Housing Zone 5 - Dinh Hoa 5.183.862.191 -
-‘BOT Project to Upgrade and Expand National 4.479 577531
Highway 13 a
Total 11.184.170.517 18.529.379.355

20 Other short-term payables

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4TH QUARTER 2025

21

22

End of period Beginning of year

Payable to related parties
Becamex Investment And Industrial
Development Group

- Land fees must be paid in advance to

- 2.682.135.000

customers - 2.682.135.000
Payable to other organizations and

individuals 1:606.420.61 861.424.661
- Union fees 496.754.916 78.707.316
- Receive betting margin 500.000.000 360.000.000
- Personal Income Tax temporarily collected 104.662.594

- Dividends payable 251.290.520 422.717.345
- Driver contract security deposit 253.751.661

Total 1.606.459.691 3.543.559.661

Short-term borrowings and financial leases

End of year Beginning of year
Amount likely Amount likely
Value to be repaid Value to be repaid

BIDV - Binh Duong

Branch (i) 23.121.149.435  23.121.149.435  32.550.829.628 32.550.829.628
Vietcombank - Binh

Duong Branch 1.694.906.631 1.694.906.631  48.989.270.840 48.989.270.840
Total 24.816.056.066  24.816.056.066  81.540.100.468 81.540.100.468

The Company is solvent over short-term loans.

Details increases/ (decreases) of short-term loans during the period are as follows:

Beginning of
year Loan increase Loan repaid End of period
BIDV - Binh Duong
Branch 32.550.829.628  23.121.149.435  32.550.829.628 23.121.149.435
Vietcombank - Binh
Duong Branch 48.989.270.840 1.694.906.631  48.989.270.840  1.694.906.631
Total 81.540.100.468  24.816.056.066  81.540.100.468 24.816.056.066

Long-term borrowings and financial leases

End of year Beginning of year
Amount likely to Amount likely
Value be repaid Value to be repaid
BIDV - Binh Duong
Branch 264.176.819.676 264.176.819.676 .
MB Bank 326.486.238.155 326.486.238.155 -
Total 590.663.057.831 590.663.057.831 - -

The Company is solvent over long-term loans.

Details increases/ (decreases) of long-term loans during the period are as follows:

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements TCQTTGD26010004
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BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4TH QUARTER 2025

Beginning of

year Loan increase Loan repaid End of period
BIDV - Binh Duong
Branch - 264.176.819.676 - 264.176.819.676
MB Bank - 326.486.238.155 - 326.486.238.155
Total - 590.663.057.831 - 590.663.057.831

The Company does not have any overdue loans that have not been paid.

23  Provisions for short-term payables

Provisions for short-term payables are related to warranty of construction works. Details
are as follows:

Beginning of Year 11.028.985.334
Increase due to appropriation 1.981.870.083
Amount used “
Reversal amount 7.974.040.198
End of period 5.036.815.219

24 Bonus and welfare funds

Increase due Fund
Beginning of to extraction expenditure
Year from profit in the period End of period
Bonus Fund, Welfare
fund 2.082.185.393 1.695.065.253 3.750.910.000 26.340.646
Total 2.082.185.393 1.695.065.253 3.750.910.000 26.340.646

25 Owner's Equity

25.1 Statement of fluctuations in owner's equity
Information on the fluctuations in owner's equity is presented in the attached Appendix 01.

25.2 Details of capital contribution of the owners

End of period Beginning of year
- Becamex Investment And Industrial
Development Group 155.472.580.000 155.472.580.000
- Other shareholders 194.527.420.000 194.527.420.000
Total 350.000.000.000 350.000.000.000

25.3 Shares

End of period Beginning of year
Number of shares registered to be issued 35.000.000 35.000.000
Number of shares already issued 35.000.000 35.000.000
- Common shares 35.000.000 35.000.000
- Preferred shares - -
Number of shares repurchased - -
- Common shares - -
- Preferred shares - -
Number of outstanding shares 35.000.000 35.000.000
- Common shares 35.000.000 35.000.000

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements TCQTTIGD2



BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4TH QUARTER 2025

End of period Beginning of year
- Preferred shares - =

Face value per outstanding share: VND 10.000

VL.  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE INCOME STATEMENT

1 Sales and service revenue
I3 Gross sales
This period Previous period
Sales of construction 380.556.944.002 255.926.112.578
Real estate revenue 180.204.703.991
Sales of goods (HDPE pipes) 34.768.000 1.329.936.000
Factory and office space for rent 491.008.500 491.008.500
Total 561.287.424.493 257.747.057.078
1.2 Sales deductions
This period Previous period
Sales returns (real estate) = 5.086.969.722
Total - 5.086.969.722

1.3 Sales to related parties
Sales of goods and service provision to related parties are as follows:

This period Previous period

- Becamex — Binh Phuoc Infrastructure

Development Joint Stock Company

Buiding construction works - 8.574.391.279
- Becamex Investment And Industrial

Development Group

Selling HDPE pipes 34.768.000 1.329.936.000
Buiding construction works 357.289.923.668 74.687.229.360
- Binh Duong Plastic Production Trading

MTV Company Limited

Factory and office space for rent 491.008.500 491.008.500
- Setiabecamex Joint Stock Company

Buiding construction works - 1.595.424.841

- Becamex Infrastructure Development
Joint Stock Company (IJC)
Buiding construction works 23.267.020.334 -

2 Costs of sales

This period Previous period
Cost of construction 379.020.541.033 138.039.863.530
Cost of goods (HDPE pipes) 42.784.656.930 (5.086.969.722)
Cost of goods (HDPE pipes) 33.029.600 1.263.439.200
Cost of leasing factory buildings, offices 501.441.872 3.567.187.246
Total 422.339.669.435 137.783.520.254
3 Financial income
This period Previous period
Demand deposit interest 30.652.367 11.621.645 mgesnE
Term deposit interest 3.989.040 3.989.040 5 eid:

m:

=
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BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4TH QUARTER 2025

This period

Expected interest income from time deposits

Total

25.081.591

4  Financial expenses

This period

Interest expenses
Provision for long-term financial investments

1.226.085.105
2.962.481.504

Total

4.188.566.609

5  General and administration expenses

This period

Employees

Office stationery
Depreciation/(amortization) of fixed assets
Other expenses

11.003.614.623
179.190.626
498.952.956
3.834.035.230

Total

15.515.793.435

6 Other income

This period

Previous period

118.558.904

14.612.280

Previous period

1.228.396.087
1.815.529.970

3.043.926.057

Previous period
4.320.179.091
59.788.262
495.298.278
3.562.187.954
8.437.453.585

Previous period

Refund of construction warranty costs
Other income

Total

1.885.483.440 91.936.808
13.740.198 330.810.839
1.899.223.638 422.747.647

7  Other expenses

Other expenses

Total

Earnings per share

8.1 Basic/diluted earnings per share

Accounting profit after corporate income tax
Appropriation for bonus and welfare funds;
remunerations for the Board of Management and
the Control Board

Profit for determining basic/diluted earnings per
share

Weighted average common shares outstanding
during the period

Basic/diluted earnings per share

8.2 Other information

This period Previous period
8.631.002 565.008.000
8.631.002 565.008.000

This period Previous period

97.024.483.601

26.196.610.572

100.886.360.193

70.827.873.029 100.886.360.193
35.000.000 35.000.000
2.024 -

There have been no transactions of trading common shares or potential common shares
incurring from the balance sheet date to the date of these Financial Statements.

9  Operating costs

This period

Materials and supplies
Labor
Depreciation/(amortization) of fixed assets

48.189.887.074
22.982.273.348
527.055.488

Previous period
2.417.290.800
5.972.484.465

495.298.278

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements
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BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4TH QUARTER 2025

This period

328.265.729.787
3.555.128.253

403.520.073.950

Previous period
19.001.137.794
627.052.882
28.513.264.219

External service rendered
Other expenses
Total
VII. OTHER INFORMATION
1. Transactions and balances with related parties

The Company's related patties include the key managers, their related individuals and other
related parties.

1.1 Transactions and balances with the key managers and their related individuals

The Company's key managers include members of the Board of Management, the Executive
Officers (the Board of Directors and the Chief Accountant). The key managers' related
individuals are their close family members.

Transactions with the key managers and their related individuals

The Company has no sales of goods and service provisions as well as other transactions with
the key managers and their related individuals.

Receivables from and payables to the key managers and their related individuals
The Company has no receivables from and payables to the key managers and their related
individuals.

Income of key managers

1.2 Transactions and balances with other related parties

This period Previous period

Members of the Board of Directors

Mr. Nguyen Thanh Trung - Chairman 0 0
Mr. Do Quang Ngon - Chairman 0 0
Mr. Nguyen Kim Tien - Member 0 0
Mr. Huynh Vinh Thanh - Member 0 0
Mr. Tran Thien The - Member 0 0
Mr. Phan Hong Cam - Member 0 0
Members of the Supervisory Board

Mr. Nguyen Hai Hoang - Head 0 0
Ms. Huynh Thi Que Anh - Member 0 0
Ms. Le Thi Thuy Duong - Member 0 0
Ms. Bui Thi Thuy - Member 0 0
Members of the Executive Board

Mr. Nguyen Kim Tien - General Director 181.460.000 202.190.000
Mr. Tran Nhat Khoa - Deputy General Director 151.460.000 0
Mr. Cao Dinh Tue Minh - Deputy General Director 136.460.000 0
Mr. Nguyen Thanh Hai - Deputy General Director 136.460.000 0
Mr. Ly Tan Tri - Deputy General Director - 162.190.000
Ms. Ho Minh Diem Thuy - Deputy General Director - 162.190.000
Ms. Luong Thi Quynh Hoa - Chief Accountant 136.460.000 142.190.000
Total 742.300.000 668.760.000

* Remuneration of the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board is paid annually accor

Meeting of Shareholders.

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements
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BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4TH QUARTER 2025

Other related parties to the Company include:

Other related parties Relationship

Binh Duong Plastic Production Trading Subsidiary of BCE Company
MTV Company Limited.

Becamex Investment And Industrial Capital contributing company

Development Group

Becamex Infrastructure Development Joint ~ Company in the same Group
Stock Company

Binh Duong Trade and Development Joint Company in the same Group
Stock Company

My Phuoc Hospital Joint Stock Company Company in the same Group

Becamex Urban Development Joint Stock  Company in the same Group

Company (UDIJ)

Becamex Construction Material Joint Stock Subsidiary of Binh Duong Trade and
Company Development Joint Stock Company

Branch of Binh Duong Trade And Subsidiary of Binh Duong Trade and
Development Joint - Stock Company - My  Development Joint Stock Company
Phuoc Ready Mix Concrete Factory

Vietnam Technology & Telecommunication Associate of Becamex Investment And

Joint Stock Company Industrial Development Group

Vietnam - Singapore Industrial Park Joint Associate of Becamex Investment And

Venture Co., Ltd. Industrial Development Group

Becamex Tokyu Co., Ltd. Associate of Becamex Investment And
Industrial Development Group

BW Industrial Development Joint Stock Associate of Becamex Investment And

Company Industrial Development Group

Becamex — Binh Phuoc Infrastructure Associate of Becamex Investment And

Development Joint Stock Company Industrial Development Group

Setia - Becamex Joint Stock Company Associate of Becamex Investment And
Industrial Development Group

Becamex International Hospital — BIH Subsidiary company of Becamex
Investment And Industrial Development
Group

Eastern International University (EIU) Subsidiary company of Becamex
Investment And Industrial Development
Group

Transactions with other related parties

In addition to the transactions on sales and provision of services to related parties presented
in Note VI.1.2, the Company also had other transactions with related parties as follows:

This period Previous period
Becamex Investment And Industrial
Development Group
Service fees payable 79.016.479 98.260.935 HEe

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements



BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4TH QUARTER 2025

2a.

2b.

Green City project house

Vietnam Technology & Telecommunication
Joint Stock Company
Service fees payable

Setiabecamex Joint Stock Company
Service fees payable

- Branch of Binh Duong Trade and
Development Joint - Stock Company - My
Phuoc Ready Mix Concrete Factory
Providing concrete

- Becamex Construction Material Joint Stoct
Company
Brick supply

- Binh Duong Plastic Production Trading
MTV Company Limited
Providing HDPE pipes

- Binh Duong Trade And Development Joint
- Stock Company (TDC)
Green City project construction

- Becamex International Hospital — BIH
Cost of health check-ups for employees

- Eastern International University (EIU)
Electricity bill

This period

848.016.203.000

54.523.403

1.143.700.524

65.277.600

158.996.800

243.050.841.006

128.088.000

33.839.784

Previous period

270.707.961

6.629.651

16.347.222

The price of merchandises and services supplied to other related parties are agreed by the
parties involved by themselves. The purchases of merchandises and services from other

related patties are done at the agreed prices.

Receivables from and payables to other related parties
Receivables from and payables to other related parties are presented in Notes V.2, V.3, V.4

and V.10.
Segment Information

Segment reporting is mainly done on the basis of business segments since the Company's
business operations are organized and managed on the basis of the natures of its products and

services provided.

Operating field

The Company has the major business segments as follows:

e Real estate field: trading project houses.

e Construction field: executing the construction works.

e Other field: selling goods.
Geographical segment

The entire operations of the Company take place only in Vietnamese territory.

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements TCQTTGD2




BINH DUONG CONSTRUCTION & CIVIL ENGINEERING JOINT STOCK COMPANY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4TH QUARTER 2025

VIII. SOME COMPARATIVE INDICATORS TO OVERVIEW THE FINANCIAL
SITUATION AND BUSINESS RESULTS OF THE ENTERPRISE

This Previous

Target Unit
° period period

1. Asset structure and capital structure

1.1 Asset structure

- Short-term assets/ Total assets % 96,78 80,24
- Long-term assets/ Total assets % 3,22 19,76
1.2 Capital structure

- Liabilities/Total capital % 81,21 45,08
- Owner's equity/Total capital % 18,79 54,92
2. Payment capacity

2.1 Current payment capacity Time 1,70 1,78
2.2 Ability to pay short-term debt Time 1,67 1,78
2.3 Fast payment ability Time 0,21 0,26

3. Profit rate
3.1 Profit ratio on revenue

Ratio of pre-tax profit to net revenue % 21,59 38,61

Ratio of profit after tax to net revenue % 17,29 36,65

3.2 Rate of return on total assets

Ratio of pre-tax profit to total assets % 4,78 11,67

Ratio of profit after tax to total assets % 3,82 11,08

3.3 Profit after tax ratio on equity % 20,35 20,17
Binh Duong, =Z2.. January 2026

4@% Quynh Hoa Vuong Nguyen Thanh Hau

= .\"“‘

These Notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements TCQTTGD26010004
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